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NOTICE  
 
Notice  is  hereby  given  that  the  27th  Annual  General Meeting  of  the members  of  Shukra 
Pharmaceuticals  Limited  will  be  held  on  30th  December,  2020  at  11:00  a.m.  at  the 
Registered  Office  of  the  Company  situated  at  03rd  Floor,  Dev  House,  Opp. WIAA  Office, 
Judges Bungalows Road, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad‐380054, Gujarat and also through Video 
Conferencing  (“VC”)/Other  Audio  Visual  Means  (“OAVM”)  to  transact  the  following 
business: 

 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on 
31st March, 2020, balance sheet as on that date, Director’s Report and the Auditor’s report 
thereon. 

 
2. To appoint Director in place of Mr. Sujay Mehta (DIN: 02145467) who retires by rotation 

and being eligible offers himself for reappointment. 
 
           
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
 

3. To  Regularize  the  Appointment  of Mr.  Nileshkumar  Patel  (DIN:  08316887)  as  a 
Non‐Executive Independent Director of the Company:  
 
To consider and if thought fit, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 
Special Resolution: 
 
 “RESOLVED  THAT  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  Sections  149,  150,  152  read  with 
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions,  if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies  (Appointment  and  Qualification  of  Directors)  Rules,  2014  (including  any 
statutory  modification(s)  or  re‐enactment  thereof,  for  the  time  being  in  force),  and 
pursuant  to  the  applicable  provisions  of  SEBI  (Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any modification or amendment thereof, Mr. 
Nileshkumar Patel  (DIN: 08316887), who was appointed as  an Additional  Independent 
Director of  the Company with effect  from 16th  January, 2019 under Section 161 of  the 
Act, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to 
retire  by  rotation,  to  hold  office  for  a  term  of  5  (five)  consecutive  years  upto  the 
conclusion AGM which will be held in the year 2024.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the company be and is hereby authorised 
to file the necessary form and make necessary entries in the Statutory register and do all 
other  acts,  deeds  and  things  as  may  be  necessary  or  desirable  to  give  effect  to  this 
resolution." 
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4. To Regularize the Appointment of Ms. Bhoomiben Patel (DIN: 08316893) as a Non‐
Executive Independent Director of the Company:  
 
To consider and if thought fit, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 
Special Resolution: 
 
 “RESOLVED  THAT  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  Sections  149,  150,  152  read  with 
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions,  if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies  (Appointment  and  Qualification  of  Directors)  Rules,  2014  (including  any 
statutory  modification(s)  or  re‐enactment  thereof,  for  the  time  being  in  force),  and 
pursuant  to  the  applicable  provisions  of  SEBI  (Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any modification or amendment thereof, Ms. 
Bhoomiben  Patel  (DIN:  08316893),  who  was  appointed  as  an  Additional  Independent 
Director of  the Company with effect  from 16th  January, 2019 under Section 161 of  the 
Act, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to 
retire  by  rotation,  to  hold  office  for  a  term  of  5  (five)  consecutive  years  upto  the 
conclusion AGM which will be held in the year 2024.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the company be and is hereby authorised 
to file the necessary form and make necessary entries in the Statutory register and do all 
other  acts,  deeds  and  things  as  may  be  necessary  or  desirable  to  give  effect  to  this 
resolution." 
 

5. To Regularize  the Appointment of Mr. Ashvin Trivedi  (DIN: 03212457) as a Non‐
Executive & Non‐Independent Director of the Company:  
 
To consider and if thought fit, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 
Special Resolution: 
 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable 
provisions,  if  any,  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  and  the  Companies  (Appointment  and 
Qualification  of  Directors)  Rules,  2014  (including  any  statutory  modification(s)  or  re‐
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), and pursuant to the applicable provisions 
of  SEBI  (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,  including 
any modification or amendment thereof, Mr. Ashvin Trivedi (DIN: 03212457), who was 
appointed as an Additional Non‐Executive  & Non‐ Independent Director of the Company 
with effect from 11th May, 2020 under Section 161 of the Act, be and is hereby appointed 
as a Non‐Executive Director of the Company.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the company be and is hereby authorised 
to file the necessary form and make necessary entries in the Statutory register and do all 
other  acts,  deeds  and  things  as  may  be  necessary  or  desirable  to  give  effect  to  this 
resolution." 
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6. Re‐appointment of Mr. Dakshesh Shah as Managing Director of the Company: 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 

              Resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of sections 196, 197 and Schedule V 
of  the Companies Act,  2013  read with Companies  (Appointment  and Remuneration  of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and subject  to  the approval of  the members of  the 
Company,  the  Company  be  and  is  hereby  approved  re‐appointment  of  Mr.  Dakshesh 
Shah as Managing Director of the company with effect from 30/12/2020 for the period 
of Five years, as per the terms of appointment placed before the meeting.  
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director shall be responsible for the overall 
supervision  of  the  company’s  operations,  day‐today  administration,  appointment  and 
termination of employees, operating of the company’s bank accounts with power to sign 
cheques,  promissory  notes,  bills  of  exchange,  etc.  and  for  regular  reporting  of  the 
company’s activities to the Board of Directors and for performing the duties that may be 
delegated to the Managing Director from time to time, subject to the overall supervision 
and control of the Board of Directors.”  
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Dakshesh Shah, re‐appointed as Managing Director of 
the  company  on  such  terms  and  at  remuneration  detailed  herein, which  is within  the 
limits as prescribed under Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 
and  the  said  remuneration  was  based  on  the  recommendations  of  the  Remuneration 
Committee.” 
 
Tenure 
 
The re‐appointment of Mr. Dakshesh Shah as  the Managing Director shall be valid  for a 
period of Five years from 30/12/2020 to 29/12/2025. 
 
Remuneration: 
 
Salary: 25,92,000/‐  (Rupees Twenty Five Lakhs Nighty Two Thousand only) Per Annum 
with  such  increments  as  it  may  determine  from  time  to  time  compliance  with  the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

            For and on Behalf of  
Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited  

Date    :  28/11/2020  
Place   :  Ahmedabad 

                    Sd/‐ 
Dakshesh Shah 

Managing Director 
(DIN: 00561666) 
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NOTES: 
 

1.  The  Company’s  Statutory  Auditors,  M/s.  B.  J.  Trivedi  &  Associates, 
Chartered  Accountants,  Ahmedabad,  were  appointed  as  Statutory  Auditors  of 
the  Company  for  a  period  of  five  consecutive  years  at  the  Annual  General 
Meeting (“AGM”) of  the Members held on August 31, 2016, on a remuneration 
mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors. 

Their  appointment  was  subject  to  ratification  by  the  Members  at  every 
subsequent AGM held after  the AGM held on August 31, 2016. Pursuant  to  the 
amendments made to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Companies 
(Amendment) Act, 2017 effective from May 7, 2018, the requirement of seeking 
ratification of  the Members  for  the  appointment of  the  Statutory Auditors has 
been withdrawn from the Statute. 

In  view  of  the  above,  ratification  by  the  Members  for  continuance  of  their 
appointment at this AGM is not being sought. The Statutory Auditors have given 
a  confirmation  to  the  effect  that  they  are  eligible  to  continue  with  their 
appointment  and  that  they  have  not  been  disqualified  in  any  manner  from 
continuing  as  Statutory  Auditors.  The  remuneration  payable  to  the  Statutory 
Auditors  shall  be  determined  by  the  Board  of  Directors  based  on  the 
recommendation of the Audit Committee. 

 

2. In  view  of  the  continuing  Covid‐19  pandemic  in  the  country,  social 
distancing  norms  to  be  followed  and  continuing  restriction  on  movement  of 
persons at several places, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has, vide its 
circular dated May 5, 2020 read with circulars dated April 8, 2020 and April 13, 
2020 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”), directed that companies shall 
hold  the  Annual  General Meeting  through  Video  Conferencing  (“VC”)  /    Other 
Audio  Visual  Means  (“OAVM”)  and  accordingly,  in  compliance  with  the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2015  (“SEBI  Listing  Regulations”)  and 
MCA Circulars, Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company (AGM) 
will be held at the registered office of the company and also through VC/OAVM 
(hereinafter referred to as “AGM”). 

 

3. Further, in compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular 
dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2019‐20 is 
being  sent  only  through  electronic  mode  to  those  Members  whose  email 
addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. Members whose mail 
id  is  not  registered with  depository  participant  or  Company  are  requested  to 
register  their  mail  id.  Members  may  note  that  the  Notice  and  Annual  Report 
2019‐20  will  also  be  available  on  the  company’s  website 
www.shukrapharmaceuticals.com,  websites  of  the  Stock  Exchanges  i.e.,  BSE  Limited 
www.bseindia.com, and also on the website of CDSL www.evotingindia.com. 
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4. The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 
2013  relating  to  the  Special  Business  to  be  transacted  at  the  Annual  General 
Meeting (“Meeting”) is annexed hereto. 

 

5. The Share Transfer Books & the Register of Members shall remain closed 
from Thursday, 24th December, 2020 to Wednesday, 30th December, 2020 (Both 
days inclusive). 

 

6. The  Register  of  Directors  and  Key  Managerial  Personnel  and  their 
shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts 
or  Arrangements  in  which  the  directors  are  interested,  maintained  under 
Section 189 of the Act, and the relevant documents referred to in the Notice will 
be available electronically for inspection by the members during the AGM. 

All documents referred to  in the Notice will also be available electronically  for 
inspection without any fee by the members from the date of circulation of this 
Notice up to the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can 
send an email to info@shukrapharmaceuticals.com. 

 
7. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote 
at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/ her behalf 
and the proxy need not be a Member of  the Company. Since this AGM is being 
held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through physically and VC / OAVM, physical 
attendance  of  Members  has  been  dispensed with.  Accordingly,  the  facility  for 
appointment of proxies by  the Members will not be available  for  the AGM and 
hence  the  Proxy  Forms  are  not  annexed  to  this  Notice.  However,  the  Body 
Corporate are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM 
through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e‐voting. 

 

8. Members holding shares in physical mode desirous of making nomination 
are advised  to submit Nomination Form (SH‐13)  to RTA or  to  the Company  in 
respect  of  their  shareholding  in  the  Company  and  those  Members  holding 
shares  in  electronic  mode  may  contact  their  respective  DPs  for  availing  the 
nomination facility as provided under Section 72 of the Act. 

 

9. Pursuant Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended securities 
of  listed companies can be  transferred only  in dematerialized  form with effect 
from  1st  April,  2019,  except  in  case  of  request  received  for  transmission  or 
transposition of  securities.  In view of  this and  to eliminate all  risks associated 
with  physical  shares  and  for  ease  of  portfolio management, members  holding 
shares  in physical  form are requested  to consider converting  their holdings  to 
dematerialized  form.  Members  are  requested  to  send  correspondence 
concerning  shares  related  matter  to  Company’s  Registrars  Purva  Sharegistry 
(India) Private Limited, Mumbai. 
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10. Institutional/Corporate  Shareholders  (i.e.  other  than  individuals/HUF, 
NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or 
governing body Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to 
attend  the  AGM  through  physically  and  VC/OAVM  on  its  behalf  and  to  vote 
through remote e‐voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the 
Scrutinizer  by  email  from  its  registered  email  address  to 
roopalcs2001p@gmail.com with a copy marked to info@shukrapharmaceuticals.com. 

 

11. Members  are  requested  to  intimate  changes,  if  any,  pertaining  to  their 
name,  postal  address,  email  address,  telephone/ mobile  numbers,  Permanent 
Account  Number  (PAN),  mandates,  nominations,  power  of  attorney,  bank 
account details  such  as,  name of  the bank  and branch,  bank  account number, 
MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held by them in 
electronic  form  and  to  Company’s  RTA‐  Purva  Sharegistry  (India)  Private 
Limited,  Unit  No.  9,  Shiv  Shakti  Ind  Estt,  J  R  Boricha  Marg,  Opp  Kasturba 
Hospital  Lane,  Lower  Parel  (E), Mumbai, Maharashtra,  400  011  (Tel  no.  022‐ 
23016761, 8261) (email id: support@purvashare.com) in case the shares are held by 
them in physical form. 

 

12. In  case  of  joint  holders,  the  Member  whose  name  appears  as  the  first 
holder  in  the  order  of  names  as  per  the  Register  of Members  of  the  Bank  or 
Register  of  Beneficial  holders  as  made  available  by  the  depositories,  will  be 
entitled to vote at the AGM. 

 

13. Members desiring any information with regard to the annual accounts or 
any matter to be placed at the AGM, are requested to write to the Company on 
or before 26th December, 2020 through email on info@shukrapharmaceuticals.com. 

 

14. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be reckoned for the 
purpose of quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

 

15. The Route Map is annexed in this Notice.  

 

Instructions for remote e‐voting 

 

a)  The  ID  and  password  will  be  sending  through  mail  to  members  of  the 
Company for remote e‐voting. 

 

b) Instruction of e ‐voting are as follows. 

 

(i) The voting period begins on 27th December, 2020 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 
29th  December,  2020  at  05:00  P.M.  During  this  period  shareholders’  of  the 
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Company, holding shares either  in physical  form or  in dematerialized  form, as 
on  the  cut‐off  date  (record  date)  of  23rd  December,  2020 may  cast  their  vote 
electronically.  The  e‐voting  module  shall  be  disabled  by  CDSL  for  voting 
thereafter. 

 

(ii)  The  shareholders  should  log  on  to  the  e‐voting  website 
www.evotingindia.com. 

 

(iii) Click on Shareholders. 

 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID 

 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c.  Members  holding  shares  in  Physical  Form  should  enter  Folio  Number 
registered with the Company. 

 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

(vi)  If  you  are  holding  shares  in  demat  form  and  had  logged  on  to 
www.evotingindia.com  and  voted  on  an  earlier  voting  of  any  company,  then 
your existing password is to be used. 

 

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 

  For Members  holding  shares  in Demat  Form  and 
Physical Form 

PAN  Enter  your  10  digit  alpha‐numeric  PAN  issued  by 
Income  Tax  Department  (Applicable  for  both  demat 
shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 

•  Members who have not updated  their PAN with 
the Company/Depository Participant are requested to 
use  the  sequence  number which  is  printed  on  Postal 
Ballot / Attendance Slip indicated in the PAN field. 

Dividend 
Bank Details 
OR  Date  of 

Enter  the  Dividend  Bank  Details  or  Date  of  Birth  (in 
dd/mm/yyyy  format)  as  recorded  in  your  demat 
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Birth (DOB)  account or in the company records in order to login. 

 

•  If  both  the  details  are  not  recorded  with  the 
depository or company please enter  the member  id / 
folio  number  in  the  Dividend  Bank  details  field  as 
mentioned in instruction (iv). 

 

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.  

 

(ix)  Members  holding  shares  in  physical  form  will  then  directly  reach  the 
Company  selection  screen.  However,  members  holding  shares  in  demat  form 
will  now  reach  ‘Password  Creation’  menu  wherein  they  are  required  to 
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note 
that  this  password  is  to  be  also  used  by    the  demat  holders  for  voting  for 
resolutions of any other company on which  they are eligible  to vote, provided 
that  company  opts  for  e‐  voting  through  CDSL  platform.  It  is  strongly 
recommended  not  to  share  your  password  with  any  other  person  and  take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 

(x)  For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only 
for e‐voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

(xi)  Click  on  the  EVSN  for  Shukra  Pharmaceuticals  Limited  on  which  you 
choose to vote. 

 

(xii)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against 
the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. 
The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies 
that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 

(xiii) Click  on  the  “RESOLUTIONS  FILE  LINK”  if  you  wish  to  view  the  entire 
Resolution details. 

 

(xiv)  After  selecting  the  resolution  you  have  decided  to  vote  on,  click  on 
“SUBMIT”.  A  confirmation  box  will  be  displayed.  If  you  wish  to  confirm  your 
vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly 
modify your vote. 
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(xv)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed 
to modify your vote. 

 

(xvi)  You  can  also  take  a  print  of  the  votes  cast  by  clicking  on  “Click  here  to 
print” option on the Voting page. 

 

(xvii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the 
User  ID and  the  image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter 
the details as prompted by the system. 

  

(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m‐ Voting 
available for all mobile users. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the 
mobile app while voting on your mobile. 

 

(xix)  Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

 

•  Non‐Individual  shareholders  (i.e.  other  than  Individuals,  HUF,  NRI  etc.)  and 
Custodian  are  required  to  log  on  to  www.evotingindia.com  and  register 
themselves as Corporates. 

 

•  A  scanned  copy  of  the  Registration  Form bearing  the  stamp  and  sign  of  the 
entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the 
admin  login  and  password.  The  Compliance  User  would  be  able  to  link  the 
account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 

•  The  list  of  accounts  linked  in  the  login  should  be  mailed  to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be 
able to cast their vote. 

 

• A scanned copy of  the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which 
they have  issued  in  favour of  the Custodian,  if any, should be uploaded  in PDF 
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

In  case  you  have  any  queries  or  issues  regarding  e‐voting,  you may  refer  the 
Frequently  Asked  Questions  (“FAQs”)  and  e‐voting  manual  available  at 
www.evotingindia.com,  under  help  section  or  write  an  email  to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
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A. The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their shares of the 
paid  up  equity  share  capital  of  the  Company  as  on  the  cut‐off  date  of  23rd 
December, 2020. 

 

B. A copy of this notice has been/ shall be placed on the website of the Company 
and the website of CDSL. 

 

C. Ms. Rupal Patel,  Practicing Company Secretary  (Membership No.  FCS 6275) 
has  been  appointed  as  the  Scrutinizer  to  scrutinize  the  voting  and  remote  e‐
voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

 

D.  The  Scrutinizer  shall,  immediately  after  the  conclusion  of  voting      at  the 
general meeting, first count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the 
votes cast through remote e‐voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not 
in  the  employment  of  the  company  and  make  not  later  than  three  days  of 
conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes 
cast  in  favour or against,  if  any,  to  the   Chairman of  the Company or a person 
authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the same. 

  

E.  In  terms  of  Regulation  44  of  SEBI  (Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,  in order  to enable  its members, who do not 
have access to e‐voting facility, to send their assent or dissent trough e‐mail  in 
writing  to Mrs.   Rupal Patel,  Scrutinizer, E‐mail:  roopalcs2001p@gmail.com so 
as  to  reach  her  on  or  before  29th  December,  2020  by  5.00  p.m.  Any  email 
received  after  the  said  date  and  time  shall  be  treated  as  if  the  reply  from  the 
Members has not been received. 

 

F.  The members who  have  casted  their  votes  by  remote  e‐voting  prior  to  the 
meeting may also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote 
again. 

 

G. The Results shall be declared on or after  the Annual General Meeting of  the 
Company.  The  Results  declared  along  with  the  Scrutinizer’s  Report  shall  be 
placed on  the Company’s website www.shukrapharmaceuticals.com within 48  (Forty 
Eight)  hours  of  conclusion  of  the  annual  general  meeting  and  will  be 
communicated to BSE Limited, who are required to place them on their website. 
The same shall also be placed on the website of CDSL. 
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Instructions for attending Annual General Meeting virtually 

 

In light of the current Covid‐19 situation, the AGM will be held by also through 
electronic means.  Those Members  who  are  not  be  able  to  attend  the  AGM  in 
person,  they  can  attend  the  AGM  through  Zoom  application  which  can  be 
downloaded and followed as under: 

 

1. Open your computer's internet browser and navigate to the Zoom website at 
Zoom.us. Or go to google play store/Apple store and download zoom application 
to your mobile 

 

2. Scroll down to the bottom of the page and click "Download" in the web page's 
footer. Click "Download" at the bottom of the page. 

 

3. Click "Download" under "Zoom Client for Meetings." 

 

4. The Zoom app will then begin downloading. You should then click on the .exe 
file to begin the installation process. 

 

5. Once  installed, you will need to  log  into your Zoom account with Login  ID / 
password, Login Id will be send separately. 

 

In case of any technical issues, clarifications, members can call the Company at 
079‐48484095. 

 

‐: Important:‐ 

 

*Before  login  to  Zoom  Application,  email  id  registration  of  shareholder  is 
compulsory to attend the AGM. 

 

**If you have any query/suggestions then click on Raise Hand Button then after 
admin will un‐mute you. 

 

**Always start your Video, without video you will not liable to attend the AGM. 
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***To Start Audio, Below Instructions are to be followed from your side:‐ 

 

Click  on  >  Setting  Button  >  Meeting  >  Auto‐Connect  to  Audio  >  Call  over 
Internet. 

 
For and On Behalf of  

Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited  
Date    :  28/11/2020  
Place   :  Ahmedabad 
                      Sd/‐ 

Dakshesh Shah 
Managing Director 
(DIN: 00561666) 
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Annexure to Notice 
 

Notes on directors seeking appointment/re‐appointment as required under SEBI (Listing 
Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirement),  Regulations,  2015  entered  into  with  Stock 
Exchanges: 
 
Item No.  2  
 

Name  : Mr. Sujay Mehta 

Date of birth  : 30/01/1979 

Qualification  : B.H.M.S.

Expertise  : More than 15 Years 

Director  of  the 
Company since 

: 23/05/2012 

Directorship in other 
public  limited 
companies 

: 2

Membership  of 
Committees  of  other 
public  limited 
companies 

: NIL

No. of Shares held  in 
the Company 

: 9,000

 
Item No. 3  

 
To Regularize the Appointment of Mr. Nileshkumar Patel (DIN: 08316887) as a Non‐
Executive Independent Director of the Company: 

 
Mr. Nileshkumar  Patel  (DIN:  08316887) was  appointed  as  an  additional  director  in  the 
capacity of independent director of the company with effect from 16/01/2019, pursuant 
to provision of Section 161 read with section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Mr.  Nileshkumar  Patel,  Additional  Independent  Director  of  the  Company,  has  given  a 
declaration  to  the  Board  that  he  met  the  criteria  of  independence  as  provided  under 
Section 149(6) of the Act. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Nileshkumar Patel fulfilled the conditions specified in the 
Act and the Rules framed there under for his appointment as an Independent Director and 
he is independent of the management. 
 
Mr.  Nileshkumar  Patel  is  not  disqualified  from  being  appointed  as  Director  in  terms  of 
Section 164 of the Act and has given consent to act as Director. 
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In compliance with the provisions of Section 161 and Section 149 read with Schedule IV of 
the Act,  the Regularization of Mr. Nileshkumar Patel  as  an  Independent Director  is now 
being placed before the members for their approval. 
 
The  terms  and  conditions  of  appointment  of  the  above  Director  shall  be  opened  for 
inspection by the members at the registered office of the company during normal business 
hours on any working day, excluding Saturday. 
 
Brief  resume  and  other  details  of  the  Independent  Director  whose  appointment  is 
proposed are provided in the annexure to the Explanatory Statement attached herewith. 
 
Mr. Nileshkumar Patel is deemed to be interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 & 
4 of the Notice with regard to his appointment. 
 
The Board recommends the said resolutions for your approval. 
 
None of  the other Directors or  any  relative of  the Directors of  the Company or  any Key 
Managerial Personnel or any relatives of Key Managerial Personnel are  interested in the 
said resolution except Mr. Nilesh Patel & Ms. Bhoomiben Patel. 
 
Profile of the Director: 
 

Name  : Mr. Nileshkumar Patel 
Date of birth  : 01/06/1969
Qualification  : ITI – Electrnonics Mechanic
Expertise  : Expert  in  infrastructure 

projects. 
Director  of  the 
Company since 

: 16/01/2019

Directorship  in  other 
public  limited 
companies 

: 2

Membership  of 
Committees  of  other 
public  limited 
companies 

: 4

No.  of  Shares  held  in 
the Company 

: Nil

 
Item No.  4  

 
To Regularize the Appointment of Ms. Bhoomiben Patel (DIN: 08316893) as a Non‐
Executive Independent Director of the Company: 

 
Ms.  Bhoomiben  Patel  (DIN:  08316893)  was  appointed  as  an  additional  director  in  the 
capacity of independent director of the company with effect from 16/01/2019, pursuant 
to provision of Section 161 read with section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
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Ms.  Bhoomiben  Patel,  Additional  Independent  Director  of  the  Company,  has  given  a 
declaration  to  the  Board  that  she  met  the  criteria  of  independence  as  provided  under 
Section 149(6) of the Act. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Bhoomiben Patel  fulfilled the conditions specified in the 
Act and the Rules framed there under for her appointment as an Independent Director and 
she is independent of the management. 
 
Ms.  Bhoomiben  Patel  is  not  disqualified  from  being  appointed  as  Director  in  terms  of 
Section 164 of the Act and has given consent to act as Director. 
 
In compliance with the provisions of Section 161 and Section 149 read with Schedule IV of 
the  Act,  the  Regularization  of  Ms.  Bhoomiben  Patel  as  an  Independent  Director  is  now 
being placed before the members for their approval. 
 
The  terms  and  conditions  of  appointment  of  the  above  Director  shall  be  opened  for 
inspection by the members at the registered office of the company during normal business 
hours on any working day, excluding Saturday. 
 
Brief  resume  and  other  details  of  the  Independent  Director  whose  appointment  is 
proposed are provided in the annexure to the Explanatory Statement attached herewith. 
 
Ms. Bhoomiben Patel is deemed to be interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 & 4 
of the Notice with regard to her appointment. 
 
The Board recommends the said resolutions for your approval. 
 
None of  the other Directors or  any  relative of  the Directors of  the Company or  any Key 
Managerial Personnel or any relatives of Key Managerial Personnel are  interested in the 
said resolution except Mr. Nilesh Patel & Ms. Bhoomiben Patel. 
 
Profile of the Director: 

Name  : Ms. Bhoomiben Patel 
Date of birth  : 03/03/1997
Qualification  : B.Com
Expertise  : Accounts
Director  of  the 
Company since 

: 16/01/2019

Directorship  in  other 
public  limited 
companies 

: 2

Membership  of 
Committees  of  other 
public  limited 
companies 

: 6

No.  of  Shares  held  in 
the Company 

: Nil
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Item No.  5 
 

To Regularize  the Appointment of Mr. Ashvin Trivedi  (DIN: 03212457)  as  a Non‐
Executive & Non‐Independent Director of the Company: 

 
Mr.  Ashvin  Trivedi  (DIN:  03212457)  was  appointed  as  an  additional  director  in  the 
capacity of Non‐Executive director of the company with effect from 11/05/2020, pursuant 
to provision of Section 161 read with section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Mr. Ashvin Trivedi, Additional Non‐Executive Director of the Company is not disqualified 
from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013 and has 
given his consent to act as Director. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Ashvin Trivedi fulfilled the conditions specified in the Act 
and the Rules framed there under for his appointment as Non‐ Executive Director. 
 
In  compliance  with  the  provisions  of  Section  161  and  Section  149  of  the  Act,  the 
Regularization of Mr. Ashvin Trivedi as Non‐executive Director is now being placed before 
the members for their approval. 
 
Brief  resume  and  other  details  of  the  Non‐executive  Director  whose  appointment  is 
proposed are provided in the annexure to the Explanatory Statement attached herewith. 
 
Mr. Ashvin Trivedi is deemed to be interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the 
Notice with regard to his appointment. 
 
The Board recommends the said resolutions for your approval. 
 
None of  the other Directors or  any  relative of  the Directors of  the Company or  any Key 
Managerial Personnel or any relatives of Key Managerial Personnel are  interested in the 
said resolution. 
 
Profile of the Director: 
 

Name  : Mr. Ashvin Trivedi
Date of birth  : 02/05/1954
Qualification  : H.S.C
Expertise  : More  than  40  Years  experience  in 

Administration 
Director  of  the 
Company since 

: 11/05/2020

Directorship  in  other 
public  limited 
companies 

: NIL

Membership  of 
Committees  of  other 
public  limited 

: NIL
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companies 
No.  of  Shares  held  in 
the Company 

: NIL

 
Item No.  6 
 
Re‐appointment of Mr. Dakshesh Shah as Managing Director of the Company: 
 
Profile of Mr. Dakshesh Shah, Director being appointed u/s 152 of the Companies Act,     
2013: 

 
Name  : Mr. Dakshesh Shah
Date of birth  : 14/12/1972
Qualification  : B.E
Expertise  : More than 25 Years
Director  of  the 
Company since 

: 26/05/2012

Directorship  in  other 
public  limited 
companies 

: 01(One)

Membership  of 
Committees  of  other 
public  limited 
companies 

: NIL

No.  of  Shares  held  in 
the Company 

: 12000

 
Tenure 
 
The  appointment  of  Mr.  Dakshesh  Shah  as  the  Managing  Director  shall  be  valid  for  a 
period of 5 year from 30th December, 2020 to 29th December, 2025. 
 
Terms of Re‐appointment Salary: 
 
 Salary: 25,92,000/‐  (Rupees Twenty Five Lakhs Nighty Two Thousand only) Per Annum 
with  such  increments  as  it  may  determine  from  time  to  time  compliance  with  the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 
(A) The relevant details as required under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 

are provided hereunder; 
 

I. General Information: 
 
1. Nature of Industry: 

 

  The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of pharmaceuticals 
 Products, laboratory testing. 
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2. Date of commencement of commercial production: March, 1995. 

 
3. In case of new companies expected date of commencement of activities as per project 

approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: Not Applicable. 
 
4. Financial Performance based on given indicators: 

                                                                                                                                     Amt in Lakhs 

Particulars  Year Ended
31.03.2019 

(Rs.) 

Year Ended 
31.03.2018 

(Rs.) 

Year Ended
31.03.2017 

(Rs.) 

Gross Sales/Income   565.96 534.40  513.70

Expenditure other than 
Interest and Depreciation 

401.08 373.33  367.82

Profit before Interest, 
Depreciation and Tax 

168.71 172.23  152.41

Interest (net)  ‐‐‐ 3.58  ‐‐‐

Profit before Depreciation 
and Tax 

168.71 168.65  152.41

Depreciation  96.27 73.69  46.59

Profit before Tax and 
Exceptional Items 

72.44 94.96  105.82

Provision for Current Tax  14.64 18.03  39.19

Provision for Deferred Tax 11.59 24.02  16.35

Net Profit 46.20 52.57  55.54

 
5. Foreign Investments and Collaborations: 

 
The Company has not made any Foreign Investments and neither entered into any  
collaborations during the last year. 
 
II. Information about the Appointee: 
 
1. Background Details: 
 
 Mr.  Dakshesh  Shah,  being  experienced,  entrepreneur  and  a  successful  businessman 
having experience in various type of industrial activity and has been spending his precious 
time and energy for day to day affairs of the Company. He has been with the Company for 
over 08 years. 
 
2. Past remuneration: Nil 

 
3. Recognition or awards: NA 
 
 
 



SHUKRA PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
 

4. Job profile and his suitability:  
 
Mr. Dakshesh Shah is expert in Manufacturing & Trading. From his appointment, he works   
for the Company in the Manufacturing & Trading Unit and also authorised/responsible/in‐
charge  for  matter  relates  to  labour,  civil,  mechanical,  production,  pollution  and 
environment.  So,  his  proficiency  in  the  area  of Manufacturing &  trading  is  good  for  the 
future of the Company.  
 
5. Remuneration proposed: 

 
Salary  Up  to  25,92,000/‐    (Rupees  Twenty  Five  Lakhs  Nighty  Two  Thousand  only)  Per 
Annum. 
 
6. Comparative  remuneration  profile  with  respect  to  industry,  size  of  the  Company, 

profile of the position and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details would be 
with respect to the country of his origin): 

 
  Taking into consideration the size of the Company, the profile of Mr. Dakshesh Shah, the 

responsibilities  shouldered  by  him  and  the  industry  benchmark,  the  remuneration 
proposed  to  be  paid  is  commensurate  with  the  remuneration  packages  paid  to  similar 
senior level incumbents, in other Companies. 

 
7. Pecuniary  relationship  directly  or  indirectly with  the  Company,  or  relationship with 

the managerial personnel, if any: 
 

  Beside  the  remuneration  proposed,  Mr.  Dakshesh  Shah,  does  not  have  any  pecuniary 
relationship with the Company. 

 
 

III. Other Information: 
 

1.  Reasons of loss or inadequate profits: 
 

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and Trading of pharmaceuticals 
Products,  laboratory  testing  etc.  During  the  Year  19‐20,  the  Company made  Profit  after 
Tax of Rs. 3.56 lakhs. 

 
The  remuneration  proposed  is  within  the  maximum  permissible  remuneration  as  per 
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement 

 
All economic measures are being adopted to maintain profitability.  

 
3.  Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: 

 
Continuous efforts are made to expand marketing and economy in Operation. 
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IV. Disclosures: 

 
The disclosures in respect of remuneration package and other details of all the Directors 
are given at appropriate places in the Directors’ Report.  
 

 
(B)   Other  parameters  under  Section  200  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  read with 

Rule  6  of  the  Companies  (Appointment  and  Remuneration  of  Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014;  
 

1.   Financial  and  operating  performance  of  the  Company  during  the  three  preceding 
financial years: 

 
Details provided in para A (I) (4) above.  

 
2.   The  remuneration  or  commission  drawn  by  the  individual  concerned  in  any  other 

capacity: 
 
Mr. Dakshesh Shah has not drawn remuneration or commission in any other capacity from 
the Company. 
 
3. The remuneration or commission drawn by him from any other company: 

 
  Mr. Dakshesh Shah has not drawn remuneration or commission in any other capacity from 

the Company. 
 
4. Professional qualifications and experience of the individual concerned 

 
Please refer Para A (II) (1) above. 

 
5. The relationship between remuneration and performance 

 
Mr.  Dakshesh  Shah  is  working  for  the  Company  since  2012.  He  is  mainly  involved  in 
Manufacturing  &  trading  activity  and  also  authorised/responsible/in‐charge  for  matter 
relates  to  labour, civil, mechanical, production, pollution and environment. Based on the 
above duty Company has decided to give remuneration as mentioned in the note.  
 
6. The principle of proportionality of remuneration within the company, ideally by a 

rating methodology which compares the remuneration of directors to that of other 
directors on the board who receives remuneration and employees or executives of 
the company 
 

The  said  remuneration  has  been  firstly  decided  by  Nomination  and  Remuneration 
Committee as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company and based on his performance 
during the year then after considering all point, NRC recommended to the Board for giving 
remuneration  to  the Key Managerial  Personnel.  Every  employee  including  executives  of 
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the Company receives the salary based on their performance only.  
 
7. I whether  remuneration policy  for directors differs  from remuneration policy  for 

other employees and if so, an explanation for the difference 
 

The  Company  has  a  clearly  laid  out  Board‐approved  Remuneration  Policy.  This  policy 
includes, inter‐alia, separate remuneration parameters for – 

 
i. Managing Director / Whole‐time Director 
ii. KMP and Senior Management 
iii. Non‐ Executive / Independent Directors and 
iv. Other Employees. 
 

The  perspective  that  governs  remuneration  of Directors  goes  beyond  the  Company  and 
the  Industry,  especially  in  terms  of  benchmarks.  The  philosophy  of  reward  for 
performance however, is applicable to all four domains.  
 
8. the  securities  held  by  the  director,  including  options  and  details  of  the  shares 

pledged as at the end of the preceding financial year 
 
 

Mr. Dakshesh Shah holds 12000 Equity Shares of the Company of Rs. 10 each. There are no 
any shares pledged as at the end of the financial year 2019‐20.  
 
Therefore, the consent of the members is sought for appointment of Mr. Dakshesh Shah, as 
the Managing Director of the Company.  
 
 None of the Director except Mr. Dakshesh Shah concern and interested. 

For and On Behalf of  
Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited  

Date    :  28/11/2020                  
Place   :  Ahmedabad                 Sd/‐ 
                  Dakshesh Shah 

Managing Director 
(DIN: 00561666) 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To, 
The Members 
Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited 
 
The Directors’ present the 27th Annual report on the business and operations of your Company 
for the financial year 2019-20. 

 
1) FINANCIAL RESULTS AND OPERATIONAL REVIEW: 

 

Particulars Year Ended 
31.03.2020 

(Rs.) 

Year Ended 
31.03.2019 

(Rs.) 

Gross Sales/Income  11,84,60,196 5,65,96,324 

Less Depreciation 1,47,81,941 96,26,854 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 17,08,391 72,43,648 

Taxes/Deferred Taxes 13,52,351 26,23,950 

Profit/(Loss) After Taxes 3,56,040 46,19,698 

P& L Balance b/f 9,65,03,133 9,18,83,435 

Profit/ (Loss) carried to Balance Sheet 9,68,59,173 9,65,03,133 

 
2) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF 

COMPANY’S AFFAIR: 
 
During the period under review, the Company has been engaged in the business of 
manufacturing and trading of pharmaceuticals Products, laboratory testing and made a profit of 
Rs. 3,56,040/-. Your Directors are optimistic about company’s business and hopeful of better 
performance with increased revenue in next year. 

 
3) CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

 
There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year under review. 
 

4) DIVIDEND: 
 
Since the Company has made insufficient profit, the directors are unable to recommend any 
dividend during the year under review. 
 

5) TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND: 
 
The company does not have any amount which required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). 
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6) SEGMENT: 

 
The Company is operating only in two sector i.e. pharmaceutical and Laboratory. But during 
the year the laboratory segment has commenced very minor commercial operation.  
 

7) TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
 
Out of the profits available for appropriation, no amount has been transferred to the General 
Reserve and the balance amount of Rs. 3,56,040/- has been carried forward to credit balance of 
profit & loss account in surplus. 
 

8) CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL: 
 
The paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2020 is Rs.1,56,56,750/- 
 
A) Issue of equity shares with differential rights: 
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares with differential voting 
rights. 
 
B) Issue of sweat equity shares: 
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any sweat equity shares. 
 
C) Issue of employee stock options: 
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any sweat equity shares. 
 
D) Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by 
trustees for the benefit of employees: 
The Company has no scheme of provision of money for purchase of its own shares by employees 
or by trustees for the benefit of employees. Hence the details under rule 16 (4) of Companies 
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 are not required to be disclosed. 
 

9) FINANCE: 
 
The Company has not borrowed loan from any Bank or Financial institution during the year 
under review. 
 

10) DETAILS PERTAINING TO SHARES IN SUSPENSE ACCOUNT: 
 
The Company does not have any shares in the demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense 
account. Hence, Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense 
account are not required to mention here. 
 

11) MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 
Mr. Sujay Mehta (DIN: 02145467), Director retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for reappointment. 
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a) Key Managerial Personnel: 

 
The following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. 

 
Mr. Dakshesh Shah Managing Director 
Mr. Karnik Shah Chief Executive Officer 

 
During the year, the following changes occurred in the Composition of Board Directors 
due to Appointments and Resignations of several Directors: 

 
Name and Designation Date of 

Appointment 
Date of 
Resignation 

Ms. Payal Mehta  
Chief Executive Officer 

-- 13/04/2019 

Ms. Payal Mehta  
Chief Financial Officer 

13/04/2019 03/05/2019 

Mr. Karnik Shah  
Chief Financial Officer 

03/05/2019 28/05/2019 

Mr. Karnik Shah  
Chief Executive  Officer 

28/05/2019 31/03/2020 

Ms. Bhumika Vasvani 
Company Secretary 

-- 15/07/2019 

Ms. Arpita Shah 
Company Secretary 

07/12/2019 -- 

 
 

12) NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
The meetings of the Board of Directors are held at periodical intervals and are generally at the 
registered office of the Company, Ahmedabad. The meeting dates are decided well in advance 
and the agenda and notes on agenda are circulated in advance to the directors. All material 
information is incorporated in the notes on agenda for facilitating meaningful and focused 
discussion at the meeting. Where it is not perusable to attach supporting or relevant documents 
to the agendas, the same is tabled before the meeting. In case of business exigencies or urgency 
of matters, resolutions are passed by circulation. Senior Management persons are often invited 
to attend the Board Meetings and provide clarifications as and when required. 
 
During the year 2019-20, 08 (Eight) Board Meetings were convened and duly held on: 
 
13/04/2019 03/05/2019 28/05/2019 15/07/2019 14/08/2019 
13/11/2019 07/12/2019 14/02/2020   
 

     The Board of Directors of the Company was present at the following Board Meeting held    
during the year under review: 
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Name of Director Board 

Meeting  
Held  

Meetings 
attended 

Attendance 
at last AGM 

Dakshesh Rameshchandra 
Shah 

8 8 Yes 

Payalben Sujay Mehta 8 8 Yes 
Sujay Jyotindra Mehta 8 8 Yes 
Nileshkumar Patel 8 8 Yes 
Bhoomiben Patel 8 8 Yes 

 
13) STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION HAS 

BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES 
AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance 
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the 
working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration Committees. 
 
During the year, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as 
well as that of its Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. The 
exercise was carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the 
Boards functioning such as composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, 
performance of specific duties & obligations, governance issues etc. Separate exercise was 
carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Board Chairman 
who were evaluated on parameters such as attendance, contribution at the meetings and 
otherwise, independent judgment, safeguarding of minority shareholders interest etc. 
 
The evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board and that of the 
Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors were carried out by the Independent Directors. 
 
The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall engagement 
of the Board and its Committees with the Company. 
 

14) PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES & EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION: 
 
The table containing the names and other particulars of employees in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is provided as 
“Annexure- A” to the Board’s report. 
 
None of the employees of the Company drew remuneration of Rs. 1,02,00,000/- or more per 
annum and Rs. 8,50,000/- or more per month during the year.  No employee was in receipt of 
remuneration during the year or part thereof which, in the aggregate, at a rate which is in excess 
of the remuneration drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or manager and 
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holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less than two percent of 
the equity shares of the company.  
 

15) EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: 
 
Employee relations throughout the Company were harmonious. The Board wishes to place on 
record its sincere appreciation of the devoted efforts of all employees in advancing the 
Company’s vision and strategy to deliver good performance. 
 

16) REPORT ON PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 
AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES: 
 
The Company has 01(One) Subsidiary Company named Sukarnov Pharmaceuticals Private 
Limited which has still not commence its operations. 
 

17) CHANGE OF NAME: 
 
The Company has not changed its name during the year under review. 

  
18) STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

 
The Company’s Auditors, M/s. B. J. Trivedi & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad 
who was appointed in the Annual General Meeting in the year 2016 for a block of 5 year until the 
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in 2021 subject to ratification of their 
appointment at every annual general meeting. Hence, the board has recommended to ratify his 
appointment for FY 2019-20, as they are eligible for the appointment. 
 
The Company has appointed M/s. Soni & Patel, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad as internal 
auditors of the company. 
 

19) COST AUDITORS: 
 
The Company has not appointed the Cost Auditor as pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, since, the 
cost audit is not applicable to the Company. 
 

20) SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has 
appointed CS Rupal Patel Practicing Company Secretary, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of 
the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as “Annexure -B”. 
 
Reply to the qualification Remarks in Secretarial Audit Report: 

1. The company is in the process of complying with these requirements of the 
composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee w.r.t. SEBI (Listing 
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Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2015 read with the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

2. Though the Company has not published notice for Financial Result, the company has 
uploaded the same on Website of the company and also submitted to BSE Limited 
also. 

3. The Company is in process of filing return and maintaining register as mentioned in 
Factory Act, 1948. 

4. The company has taken note of non-compliances with respect to maintenance of 
registers and returns for Provident Fund and Employee Insurance and shall take 
necessary steps to maintain the same in near future.  

5. The Board of Director has taken serious not of non-compliance with various clauses 
as mentioned in Consent Order No. AWH-24673 dated 28/08/2017, issued by the 
Gujarat Pollution Board, Gandhinagar and committed to comply with the same in 
coming year. 

6. The query as to non-payment of dividend has been complied with in the current year. 

7. The Company has taken serious note of delay in compliance with various clauses of 
SEBI (LODR) committed to the same and will complied in future within time. 

8. The company has opened separate bank account as per section 123 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 in the current year. 

9. The company is in process of filling the form IEPF 2 and also in compliance with 
section 96 read with subsection 2 of section 125 of The Companies Act, 2013. 

10. Due to non-commencement of the business of Sukarnov Pharmaceuticals Private 
Limited, the board has decided to struck off the Company and hence the consolidated 
financial statements has not been filed by the Company. 

11. The Company has taken note of the observation made by the statutory auditors of the 
Company under section 189 of the Companies act, 2013 and will undertake to comply 
the same. 

12. The Company has instructed Labour Contractor to get his entity registered with 
respective act. 

13. The Company has filed DPT-3 with additional fees and the Company will file in future 
within time. 

21) RESPONSE TO AUDITOR’S REMARKS: 
 
Observation made by the Statutory Auditors in their Report are self explanatory and therefore, 
do not call for any further comments under section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013 except 
five qualified opinions towards which, the response of your Directors are as under:- 
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1. The Board of Directors has taken note of the comment as to interest free loans and 
advances to related parties and the made changes in terms and conditions so as to comply 
with the qualification remark.  
2. Necessary accounting has been done in the books of accounts and complied with the 
qualification remark. 
3. The Company has appointed Mr. Mehul Patel on 11th May, 2020 and complied with 
the requirement of the section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 for appointment of Chief 
Financial Officer (CFO). 
4. The Company has made necessary arrangement for complied with the same but Due 
to COVID-19 Pandemic, the financial instrument has been issued but the same has not been 
presented to the bank for clearance. The Company has complied with same in current 
Financial Year. 
5. With respect to note as to availment of interest free loans from directors and balance 
confirmation declaration from directors, the Board hereby confirm that the loans were taken 
to meet the urgent business needs of the company and later on, also obtained confirmation of 
balances and declaration from the said directors. 

 
22) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

 
The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity 
of its operations. During the year under review, the company retained external audit firm to 
review its existing internal control system with a view of tighten the same and introduce system 
of self certification by all the process owners to ensure that internal controls over all the key 
business processes are operative. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit (IA) function is 
defined in the Internal Audit Charter. 
 
The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal 
control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures 
and policies at all locations of the Company and its subsidiaries. Based on the report of internal 
audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby 
strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are 
presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. 
 

23) AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company comprises 3 Members. as well as 
those in section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and include the reviewing of quarterly, half-
yearly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board, ensure compliance of 
internal control systems and internal audit, timely payment of statutory dues and other matters. 
 
During the year under review, 6 meetings of the committee were held 13/04/2019, 
03/05/2019, 28/05/2019, 14/08/2019, 13/11/2019 and 14/02/2020. The composition of 
committee and attendance at its meetings is given below: 
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Sr. 
No. 

Name Position Category Number of 
meeting 
Attend 

1 Ms. Bhoomiben Patel Chairman Non-Executive  
Independent Director 

6 

2 Mr. Nileshkumar Patel Member Independent Director 6 
3 Ms. Payal Sujay Mehta Member Executive Director 6 

  
24) VIGIL MECHANISM: 

 
The Company has a vigil mechanism named Whistle Blower Policy to deal with instances of 
fraud and mismanagement, if any. The company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, which 
affords protection and confidentially to Whistle blowers. The Audit Committee Chairman is 
authorized to receive Protected Disclosures under this Policy. The Audit Committee is also 
authorized to supervise the conduct of investigations of any disclosures made whistle blowers in 
accordance with policy.  
 
No personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. As of March 31, 2020, no 
Protected Disclosures have been received under this policy. 
 

25) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
 
The Board of Directors of the company have constituted a Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee of Directors mainly for the purposes of recommending the Company’s policy on 
Remuneration Package for the Managing/Executive Directors, reviewing the structure, design 
and implementation of remuneration policy in respect of key management personnel.  
 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee consisted of 3 Members. During the year under 
review, 5 meetings of the committee were held 13/04/2019, 03/05/2019, 28/05/2019, 
15/07/2019 and 07/12/2019. The name of members, Chairman and their attendance at the 
Remuneration Committee Meeting are as under Committee of Board: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Position Category Number of 
meeting 
Attend 

1 Ms. Bhoomiben Patel Chairman Non-Executive  
Independent Director 

5 

2 Mr. Nileshkumar Patel Member Independent Director 5 
3 Ms. Payal Sujay Mehta Member Executive Director 5 

  
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, framed 
a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 
Management and their remuneration. The Remuneration Policy is also available on the 
Company’s website at www.shukrapharmaceuticals.com  
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26) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee consisted of 3 Members. During the year under 
review, 4 meetings of the committee were held 12/04/2019, 11/07/2019, 05/10/2019 and 
08/01/2020. The name of members, Chairman and their attendance at the Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee are as under Committee of Board: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Position Category Number of 
meeting 
Attend 

1 Ms. Bhoomiben Patel Chairman Non-Executive  
Independent Director 

4 

2 Mr. Nileshkumar Patel Member Independent Director 4 
3 Ms. Payal Sujay Mehta Member Executive Director 4 

  
The status of shareholders’ complaints received so far/number not solved to the satisfaction of 
shareholders/number of pending share transfer transactions (as on 31st March, 2020 is given 
below):- 
 

Complaints Status: 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020 
Number of complaints received so 
far 

1 

Number of complaints solved 1 
Number of pending complaints 0 

 
Compliance Officer: 
Ms. Arpita Shah is Compliance Officer of the company for the purpose of complying with various 
provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Listing Agreement with Stock 
Exchanges, Registrar of Companies and for monitoring the share transfer process etc.  
 

a) Share Transfer System: 
 
All the transfers are received and processed by share Transfer agents and are approved 
by share transfer committee. Share Transfer requests received in physical form are 
registered within 30 days and demat requests are confirmed within 15 days. 

 
b) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: 

 
Details of Registrar and Share Transfer agent of the Company for dematerialization of 
shares: 
Name  :            Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited 
Address  :   Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt., 

J .R. Boricha marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, 
Lower Parel (E), Mumbai 400011. 

Tel   :   22-2301 2518 / 6761 
Fax  :   022 - 23012517 
Email  :    support@purvashare.com   
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27) STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK 

MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY: 
The Company has laid down a Risk Management Policy and identified threat of such events 
which if occurs will adversely affect either / or, value to shareholders, ability of company to 
achieve objectives, ability to implement business strategies, the manner in which the company 
operates and reputation as “Risks”. Further such Risks are categorized in to Strategic Risks, 
Operating Risks & Regulatory Risks. A detailed exercise is carried out to identify, evaluate, 
manage and monitoring all the three types of risks. 
 

28) EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT 9 
as a part of this Annual Report  as “Annexure–C”. 
 

29) MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE 
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT: 
 
There is no any Material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the 
Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report. 
 

30) DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S 
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: 
 
There is no significant and material order passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future during the year under 
review. 
 

31) DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
 
The Company has adequate and proper Internal financial controls with reference to the 
Financial Statements during the year under review. 
 

32) PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
 
All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s 
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant 
related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of 
the Company at large. 
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33) PUBLIC DEPOSIT: 
 
During the year under review the Company has not accepted any deposits to which the 
provisions of section 73, 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Acceptance of Deposits Rules, 
2014 as amended are applicable. 
 

34) PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186: 
 
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 
 

35) CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
As per SEBI circular no: CFD/POLICYCELL/7/2014 dated 15th September, 2014, (Regulation 
27(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 shall not 
be mandatory to the following class of companies: 
 
a) Companies having paid up equity share capital not exceeding Rs.10 crore and Net Worth 
not exceeding Rs.25 crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year; 
 
Provided that where the provisions of (Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 becomes applicable to a company at a later 
date, such company shall comply with the requirements of (Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 within six months from the 
date on which the provisions became applicable to the company. 
 
Accordingly it may be noted that the paid up share capital of the Company is below Rs. 10 
crore and Net Worth of the Company has not exceeded Rs.25 crore, as on 31st March, 2020 
and hence Corporate Governance is not applicable to the Company. 
 

36) MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 
 
Management discussion and analysis Report, pursuant to Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2015, forms part of this Report and 
the same is annexed as “Annexure-D”. 
 

37) DETAIL OF FRAUD AS PER AUDITORS REPORT: 
 
There is no fraud in the Company during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020. This is 
also being supported by the report of the auditors of the Company as no fraud has been 
reported in their audit report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020. 
 

38) OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
 
The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a 
policy against sexual harassment in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women 
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at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed there 
under. 
 
During the financial year 2019-20, the company has not received any complaints on sexual 
harassment and hence no complaints remain pending as of 31 March, 2020. 
 

39) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as “Annexure-
E”. 
 

40) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSILIBILTY (CSR): 
 
The Provision of Section 135 of the Company Act, 2013 are not applicable since the 
company does not fall under Category of Rule 9 of the Corporate Responsibility Rules 2014. 
 

41) DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations 
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 
134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013: 
 

a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 
31, 2020, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper 
explanation relating to material departures, if any; 
 

b) that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and 
judgment and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give 
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and of 
the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date; 
 

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; 
 

d) that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; 
 

e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls 
were adequate and were operating effectively; 
 

f) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in 
place and were adequate and operating effectively 
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42) SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
 
The Directors State that applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2 relating to 
‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly 
followed by the Company. 
 

43) LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES: 
 
The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2019-20 to BSE 
where the Company’s Shares are listed. 
 

44) PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
 
In January 2015, SEBI notified the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 
which came into effect from May, 2015. Pursuant thereto, the Company has formulated and 
adopted a new code for Prevention of Insider Trading. 
 
The New Code viz. “Code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for regulating, Monitoring and 
reporting of Trading by Insiders” and “Code of Practices and Procedures for fair Disclosure of 
Unpublished price Sensitive Information” has been framed and adopted. The Code requires 
pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits purchase or sale of Company 
shares by the Directors and designated employees while in possession of unpublished price 
sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading 
Window is closed. The Company is Responsible for implementation of the Code. 
 

45) ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 
 
The management is grateful to the government authorities, Bankers, Vendors for their continued 
assistance and co-operation. The directors also wish to place on record the confidence of 
members in the company. 

For On Behalf of Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited 

Date    :   28/11/2020 

Place   :  Ahmedabad         

                                                Dakshesh Shah                        Payal Mehta        Arpita Shah 
                                      Managing Director             Director            Company Secretary  

                                        (DIN: 00561666)                (DIN: 02145421)        & Compliance Officer 



SHUKRA PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
 

CEO/CFO Certification 
 

We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial 
Officer of Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited (“the Company”) to the best of our knowledge and 
belief certify that: 

 
We Certify that   -- 

 
a. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 

2019-20 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 
 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 
 

 These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and 
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations; 

 
b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year 2019-20 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the 
Company’s code of conduct; 
 

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we 
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we 
have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of the internal control, if any, of which we are aware of and the steps we have 
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee 
 
 Significant changes in internal control over the financial reporting during the year 

2019-20; 
 

 Significant changes in accounting policies during the year 2019-20 and that the same 
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

 
 Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the therein, if any, 

of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal 
control system over the financial reporting. 

 
For On Behalf of Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited  

Date    :   28/11/2020 
Place   :  Ahmedabad 

                                                                              Sd/-                                                           
Mehul Patel 

          CFO  
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CERTIFICATE ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
To, 
The Members, 
Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited 

 
We, have hereby certify that: 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements of Shukra 

Pharmaceuticals Limited for the financial year 2019-20 and to the best of our knowledge and 

belief, we state that: 

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 

or contain statements that might be misleading;  

b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs for the 

period presented in this report and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, 

applicable laws and regulations. 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s Code 

of Conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 

Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the 

Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of 

which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these 

deficiencies.  

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

a. significant changes in internal control over financing reporting during the year; 

b. significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have 

been disclosed suitably in the notes to the financial statements; and 

c. that there were no Instances of significant fraud that involves management or other 

employees who have a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over 

financial reporting. 

    By Order of the Board 
For Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited 

Date: 28/11/2020 
Place: Ahmedabad      Sd/- 

Dakshesh Shah 
Managing Director 

DIN: 00561666 
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ANNEXURE – A 
 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE 
 

I. INFORMATION AS PER RULE 5(1) OF CHAPTER XIII, COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

 
Remuneration paid to whole-time directors 
 
Name of the Director and 
KMP 

Designation Ratio of 
remuneration 
of each Director / 
KMP to the Median 
Remuneration of 
Employees 

Percentage 
increase in 
Remuneratio
n in the 
Financial 
year 2019-20 

Mr Dakshesh Shah Managing Director Nil Nil 

Mrs. Payal Mehta Executive Director  1.24:1 
 
 

Nil 

Mr. Sujay Mehta Executive Director Nil Nil 

Mr. Nileshkumar Patel  Independent 
Director 

1.29:1 # 

Ms. Bhoomiben Patel Independent 
Director 

0.11:1 # 

Mr. Karnik Shah@ Chief Executive 
Officer 

4.98:1 # 

Ms. Arpita Shah% Company Secretary 0.46:1 # 

 
# Ratio/Percentage increase in remuneration is not reported as they were holding respective 

office(s) for part of the financial year 2019-20. 
 

@ appointed on 28/05/2019 
%appointed on 07/11/2019 
 
Note: 
1. Percentage increase in remuneration indicates annual total compensation increase, as 

recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and duly approved by the 
Board of Directors of the Company. 

 
II. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2019-20 

was Nil 
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III. There were 50 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2020. 
 
IV. Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the KMP in the 

previous financial year was Nil, whereas the average percentage increase in remuneration of the 
KMP was Nil. The average increase of remuneration every year is an outcome of the Company’s 
market competitiveness as against similar Companies. The increase of remuneration this year is 
a reflection of the compensation philosophy of the Company and in line with the benchmark 
results. 

 
V. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid to all the Directors, KMP, Senior Managerial 

Personnel and all other employees of the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 
2020, were as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ANNEXURE - B 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2020 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
To,  
The Members,  
Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited (CIN: L24231GJ1993PLC019079) 
3rd Floor, Dev House, Opp. WIAA Office,  
Judges Bungalows Road, Bodakdev,  
Ahmedabad - 380003 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Shukra Pharmaceuticals 
Limited (hereinafter called “the company”) for the audit period covering the financial 
year ended on 31st March, 2020. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  
 
Based on our verification of company’s books, papers, minutes book, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided 
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct 
of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the 
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 
to the reporting made hereinafter:  
 
1. We have examined the books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed 

and other records maintained by the Company, for the financial year ended on 
31st March, 2020, according to the provisions of:  
 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under and 
the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent it is applicable. 
 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules 
made there under; 
 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed 
there under;  
 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations 
made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;  

 



(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  
 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015;  
 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  
  

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act 
and dealing with client; 
 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 (effective from 1st December, 
2015) 

 
 We have also examined compliance of the following to the extent applicable:  

 
(i). Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) 

and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India (effective from 1st July, 2015); under the provisions of  
Companies Act, 2013 ;  
 

We have relied upon the representation made by the Company and its Officers 
for systems and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under 
applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company, as identified and 
confirmed by the management of the company and listed in Annexure -I to this 
report.  
 
On the basis of our examination and representation made by the Company we 
report that during the period under review the Company has generally complied 
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc. mentioned 
above and there are no material non-compliances that have come to our 
knowledge  except non compliance in respect of:  

 
1) The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is not in 

compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), 
Regulations, 2015 read with the Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013.  

2) The Company has not published notice of meeting of the board of directors 
where financial results shall be discussed and financial results, as required under 



Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 for the quarter ended on 31st March, 2019 and 30th June, 2019. 
3) The Company has not filed required return and maintain register as 

mentioned in Factory Act, 1948. 
4) The Company has not produced proof of payment of Employee State 

Insurance Corporation and respective registers and returns are not produced 
before us while conducting Secretarial Audit. 

5) The Company has not filed required return as mentioned in Consent Order 
No. AWH-24673 dated 28/08/2017, issued by the Gujarat Pollution Board, 
Gandhinagar. 

6) The Company has not paid dividend declared for financial year 2017-18, 
2018-19. 

7) The Company has submitted Annual Report for financial year 2018-19 to BSE 
Limited on 07th January, 2020. 

8) The Company has submitted Shareholding Pattern for the quarter ended on 
31st March, 2019 on 30th April, 2019 and for the quarter ended on 31st March, 
2020 on 23rd May, 2020 i.e. delayed submission of Shareholding Pattern.  

9) The Company has not in compliance w.r.t. the submission of outcome of 
Board Meeting held on 15th July, 2019 in which, the Board has recommended 
the dividend for FY 2018-19 and accepted resignation of CS Bhoomika 
Vasavani.   

10) The Company has not deposited amount of dividend in a scheduled bank in 
a separate account within five days from the date of declaration of such 
dividend during the year 2018-19 as mentioned in Section 123 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

11) The Company has appointed Company Secretary on 07th December, 2019 
during the year under review. 

12) The company has submitted Financial Result for the quarter ended on 30th 
June, 2019 to BSE Limited on 17th August, 2019 with the delay of 2 days. The 
results were approved and adopted in meeting of the Board of Directors held 
on 14th August, 2019. Moreover, limited review report for the quarter ended 
on September, 2019 has been not obtained and submitted to the BSE Ltd.   

13) The Company has appointed Mr. Karnik Shah as a Chief Financial Officer of 
the company on 03rd May, 2019. The company has accepted his resignation 
from the post of Chief Financial Officer on 28th May, 2019. Then after the 
company has not appointed Chief Financial Officer as required under section 
203 of the Companies Act, 2013.    

14) The Company has not filed form IEPF 2, for unclaimed dividend as per 
provisions of section 96 read with subsection 2 of section 125 of The 
Companies Act, 2013 for uploading of information regarding unpaid and 
unclaimed amounts lying with companies for Financial Year 2016-17, 2017-
18, 2018-19 and 2019-20. 

15) The Company has not submitted consolidated quarterly/year to date 
financial statement as required under Regulation 33(3)(b) of SEBI (Listing 



Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to the 
subsidiary of the Company named Sukarnov Pharmaceuticals Private 
Limited. 

16) According to the information provided by the auditor and management of 
the company, the company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to 
companies, firms, Limited liability partnerships or other parties to bodies 
corporate in the register maintained under section 189 of the companies Act, 
2013. The terms and conditions of grant of such loan are prima facie 
prejudicial to the Company’s interest. 

17) The labour contractor of the company has not registered his entity under 
Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970. 

18) The Company has not filed DPT-3 during the year under review.  
 

We Further Report that, there were no actions/ events in pursuance of: 
 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008;  
 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009;  
 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998; 
 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option 
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 
Regulations, 2014 notified on 28 October 2014  
 

requiring compliance thereof by the Company during the period under review 
 

We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with 
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of 
the Act.  
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  
 
Decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were carried 
through on the basis of majority. There were no dissenting views by any member of the 
Board of Directors during the period under review. 



 
We further report that the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws like 
direct and indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of account 
has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by 
statutory financial audit and other designated professional . 
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  
 
We have noticed certain legal cases pending against the Company. The same was 
regularly attended at respective court of law by authorised Advocate of the Company 
 
We further report that during the audit period there were no specific events / actions 
having a major bearing on the company’s affairs. 
 

 
Date: 28/11/2020   Signature:  
Place: Ahmedabad   Name of Practicing Company Secretary: Rupal Patel  
                                                 C. P. No.: 3803 

FCS No.: 6275 
UDIN: F006275B001353821 
 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ANNEXURE-
II and forms an integral part of this report. 

  



ANNEXURE- I 
 

List of applicable laws to the Company 
 

1. The Company has complied with the laws and regulations applicable 
specifically to the Company given its business belongs to Pharma Industries: 

 
A. Pharmaceuticals Industries Development: 
 

1. Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940  
2. Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances Act, 1985 
3. Bombay Prohibition Act, 1949  
4. The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 
5. The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974     
6. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
7. Factory Act, 1948 
8. Apprentice Act, 1961 
 

B. Personnel Laws: 
 

1. Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 
2. Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 
3. Bombay Shops and Establishment Act, 1948 
4. Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 
5. Employment Exchange Act, 1959 
6. Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 
7. Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 
8. Payment of Wages Act, 1936 
9. Minimum Wages Act, 1948 
10. Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923 

 
  As amended from time to time till date. 
 

2.    All General Laws such Direct and Indirect Taxation related, Labour Laws and 
other incidental laws of respective States; 

 
 

Date: 28/11/2020   Signature:  
Place: Ahmedabad   Name of Practicing Company Secretary: Rupal Patel  
                                                 C. P. No.: 3803 

FCS No.: 6275 
UDIN: F006275B001353821 

 
 

  



Annexure II 
To,  
The Members,  
Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited (CIN: L24231GJ1993PLC019079) 
3rd Floor, Dev House, Opp. WIAA Office,  
Judges Bungalows Road, Bodakdev,  
Ahmedabad - 380003 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter: 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 
on our audit. 
 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The 
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 
 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the Company. 
 
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 
6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
Date: 28/11/2020   Signature:  
Place: Ahmedabad   Name of Practicing Company Secretary: Rupal Patel  
                                                 C. P. No.: 3803 

FCS No.: 6275 
UDIN: F006275B001353821 
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ANNEXURE-C 
FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020 

 
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company 

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014. 
 

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

1.  CIN L24231GJ1993PLC019079 

2.  Registration Date 04/03/1993 

3.  Name of the Company Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited  

(Formerly known as Relish Pharmaceuticals 

Ltd) 

4.  Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Company 

5.  Address of the Registered office  & 

contact details 

Address: 3rd Floor, Dev House, Opp. WIAA 

Office, Judges Bungalows Road, Bodakdev, 

Ahmedabad- 380054 

Contact No.: 079-27498515 

E-mail id: info@shukrapharmaceuticals.com 

Website: www.shukrapharmaceuticals.com 

6.  Whether listed company Yes  

7.  Name, Address & contact details of the 

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. 

Name: Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. 

Address: Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt.,  

J .R. Boricha marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, 

Lower Parel (E), Mumbai 400 011 

Contact No.: 91-22-2301 6761 / 8261 

Fax No.: 91-22-2301 2517 

E-mail id: support@purvashare.com  

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall 

be stated) 

 
S. 

No. 
Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the 

Product/Service 
%  to total 

turnover of 
the company 

1 Business Commission on Sales 21002 53.86% 

2 Job work of Pharmaceutical Product Manufacturing 
Services 

998843 46.14% 
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(Formerly known as Relish Pharmaceuticals Limited) 

 

 
 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – 

( No. of Companies for which information is being filled) 

 
S. 
No
. 

Name and 
Address of the 

company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary / 

Associate  

% of 
Shares 

held 

Applicable 
 Section 

1 Sukarnov 
Pharmaceuticals 
Private Limited* 

U51909GJ2018PTC104568 Subsidiary 50 2(87)(i) 

* Company has still not commenced its business. 
VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN  
 

(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
 

A. Category-wise Shareholding 

Category of 
Shareholder

s 

No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year 

% of 
Chan

ge 
duri
ng 
the 

year 

31/03/2019 31/03/2020 

  Demat 
Physi

cal 
Total 

% of 
Total 

Shares 
Demat 

Physi
cal 

Total 
% of 
Total 
Share 

  

A. 
Promoters                   
(1) Indian                   
(g) 
Individuals/ 
HUF 39000 0 39000 2.49 39000 0 39000 2.49 0.00 
(h) Central 
Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(i) State 
Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(j) Bodies 
Corp. 730770 0 730770 46.67 730770 0 730770 46.67 0.00 
(k) Banks / 
FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(l) Any 
Other....                   
* 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
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DIRECTORS 
* 
DIRECTORS 
RELATIVES 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* PERSON 
ACTING IN 
CONCERN 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Sub Total 
(A)(1):- 769770 0 769770 49.17 769770 0 769770 49.17 0.00 
(2) Foreign                   
(a) NRI 
Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(b) Other 
Individuals                   
(c) Bodies 
Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(d) Banks / 
FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(e) Any 
Other....                   
Sub Total 
(A)(2):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Total 
shareholdin
g of 
Promoter 
(A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(
2) 769770 0 769770 49.17 769770 0 769770 49.17 0.00 
B. Public 
Shareholdin
g                   
(1) 
Institutions                   
(a) Mutual 
Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(b) Banks FI 12500 0 12500 0.80 12500 0 12500 0.80 0.00 
(c) Central 
Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(d) State 
Govet(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(e) Venture 
Capital 
Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
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(f) Insurance 
Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(g) FIIs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(h) Foreign 
Venture 
Capital 
Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
(i) Others 
(specify)                   
* U.T.I. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* FINANCIAL 
INSTITUTIO
NS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* I.D.B.I. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* I.C.I.C.I. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* 
GOVERMEN
T 
COMPANIES 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* STATE 
FINANCIAL 
CORPORATI
ON 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* QUALIFIED 
FOREIGN 
INVESTOR 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* ANY 
OTHER 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* OTC 
DEALERS 
(BODIES 
CORPORATE
) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* PRIVATE 
SECTOR 
BANKS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Sub-total 
(B)(1):- 12500 0 12500 0.80 12500 0 12500 0.80 0.00 
(2) Non-
Institutions                   
(a) Bodies 
Corp.                   
(i) Indian 3837 1 3838 0.25 3404 1 3405 0.22 -0.03 
(ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 



SHUKRA PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Relish Pharmaceuticals Limited) 

 

(b) 
Individuals                   
(i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal 
share capital 
upto Rs. 1 
lakh 148702 51403 200105 12.78 149053 51239 200292 12.79 0.01 
(ii) 
Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal 
share capital 
in excess of 
Rs 1 lakh 289285 28752 318037 20.31 289285 28752 318037 20.31 0.00 
(c) Others 
(specify)                   
* N.R.I. 
(NON-
REPAT) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* N.R.I. 
(REPAT) 250612 0 250612 16.01 250612 0 250612 16.01 0.00 
* FOREIGN 
CORPORATE 
BODIES 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* TRUST 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* HINDU 
UNDIVIDED 
FAMILY 1794 0 1794 0.11 2275 0 2275 0.15 0.03 
* EMPLOYEE 0 8768 8768 0.56 0 8768 8768 0.56 0.00 
* CLEARING 
MEMBERS 251 0 251 0.02 16 0 16 0.00 -0.02 
* 
DEPOSITORY 
RECEIPTS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
* OTHER 
DIRECTORS 
& 
RELATIVES 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Sub-total 
(B)(2):- 694481 88924 783405 50.04 694645 88760 783405 50.04 0.00 
Total Public 
Shareholdin 706981 88924 795905 50.83 707145 88760 795905 50.83 0.00 
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g (B) = 
(B)(1)+(B)(
2) 
C. TOTSHR 
held by 
Custodian 
for GDRs & 
ADRs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
GrandTotal(
A + B + C) 

147675
1 88924 1565675 100.00 1476915 88760 1565675 100 0 

Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 
 
B) Shareholding of Promoter- 
SN Share 

holder’s Name 
Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 
Shareholding at the  

end of the year 
% change in 
shareholding 
during the year 

  

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

 

1 Anar Project Limited 288000 18.39 288000 18.39 0.00 

2 Parshva Texchem India 
Private Ltd. 

262770 16.78 262770 16.78 0.00 

3 Navkar Surgical 
Gujarat Limited 

180000 11.5 180000 11.5 0.00 

4 Dakshesh Shah 12000 0.77 12000 0.77 0.00 

5 Anar Patel 12000 0.77 12000 0.77 0.00 

6 Sujay Mehta 9000 0.57 9000 0.57 0.00 
7 Payal Mehta 6000 0.38 6000 0.38 0.00 

 Total 769770 49.17 769770 49.17 0.00 

 
C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

 
SN Particulars Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of the 

company 

1 Anar Project Limited     

 At the beginning of the year 288000 18.39 288000 18.39 
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Thus, there is no change in shareholding of promoter of the Company, during the year under review. 
 
 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Shareholding during the year  

----- ----- ----- ----- 

 At the end of the year 288000 18.39 288000 18.39 

2 Parshva Texchem  India Private 

Ltd 

    

 At the beginning of the year 262770 16.78 262770 16.78 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Shareholding during the year  

----- ----- ----- ----- 

 At the end of the year 262770 16.78 262770 16.78 

3 Navkar Surgical Gujarat Limited     

 At the beginning of the year 180000 11.50 180000 11.50 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Shareholding during the year  

----- ----- ----- ----- 

 At the end of the year 180000 11.50 180000 11.50 

4 Dakshesh  Shah     

 At the beginning of the year 12000 0.77 12000 0.77 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Shareholding during the year  

----- ----- ----- ----- 

 At the end of the year 12000 0.77 12000 0.77 

5 Anar Patel     

 At the beginning of the year 12000 0.77 12000 0.77 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Shareholding during the year  

----- ----- ----- ----- 

 At the end of the year 12000 0.77 12000 0.77 

6 Sujay Mehta     

 At the beginning of the year 9000 0.57 9000 0.57 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Shareholding during the year  

----- ----- ----- ----- 

 At the end of the year 9000 0.57 9000 0.57 

7 Payal Mehta     

 At the beginning of the year 6000 0.38 6000 0.38 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Shareholding during the year  

----- ----- ----- ----- 

 At the end of the year 6000 0.38 6000 0.38 
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D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:  
 

     (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 
 

SI 
No 

 

Particulars 
 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

31-03-19 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 

the year 31-03-19 

Type 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
Total 
Shares of 
the 
company 

No. of 
Shares 

% change in 
share 
holding 
during the 
year 

1 Renuka Parikh 250000 15.97 
  

  
  31-Mar-20 

  
250000 15.97   

2 Yogesh Parikh 250000 15.97 
  

  
  31-Mar-20 

  
250000 15.97   

3 Rajeshkumar Patel 39285 2.51 
  

  
  31-Mar-20 

  
39285 2.51   

4 Mihir M Patel 15194 0.97 
  

  
  31-Mar-20 

  
15194 0.97   

5 Rajeshkumar V Patel 13558 0.87 
  

  
  31-Mar-20 

  
13558 0.87   

6 

Union Bank Of India 
(Mumbai Samachar Marg 
Branch) 12500 0.8 

  
  

  31-Mar-20 
  

12500 0.80   

7 
Geetadevi Prakashchand 
Dariya 7055 0.45    

 19-Apr-19 -3 0.13 7052 0.45 Sell 
 26-Apr-19 -13 0.05 7039 0.45 Sell 
 31-May-19 -10 0.00 7029 0.45 Sell 
 25-Oct-19 -111 0.12 6918 0.44 Sell 
 01-Nov-19 -5 0.04 6913 0.44 Sell 
 27-Dec-19 -32 0.01 6881 0.44 Sell 
 21-Feb-20 -94 0.00 6787 0.43 Sell 
 06-Mar-20 -5 0.00 6782 0.43 Sell 
 31-Mar-20   6782 0.43  
8 Nilesh H Shah 4854 0.31     
  05-Jul-19 -525 -0.03     
 31-Mar-20   4329 0.28 Sell 
9 Guru Charan Singh 3203 0.20    
 31-Mar-20   3203 0.20  
10 Suman Sunilkumar Kothari 3134 0.20    
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 31-Mar-20   3134 0.20  
11 Alpeshbhai  Rasiklal  Shah 1679 0.11    
 10-May-19 1674 0.11 3353 0.21 Buy 
 31-May-19 -24 0.00 3329 0.21 Sell 
 07-Jun-2019 1 0.00 3330 0.21 Buy 
 21-Jun-2019 35 0.00 3365 0.21 Buy 
 12-Jul-19 100 0.01 3464 0.22 Buy 
 
 

09-Aug-19 
418 0.03 3883 0.25 Buy 

 04-Oct-19 12 0.00 3895 0.25 Buy 
 25-Oct-19 202 0.01 4097 0.26 Buy 
 08-Nov-19 -5 0.00 4092 0.26 Sell 
 22-Nov-19 -6 0.00 4086 0.26 Sell 
 06-Dec-19 -24 0.00 4062 0.26 Sell 
 20-Dec-19 -10 0.00 4052 0.26 Sell 
 03-Jan-20 -10 0.00 4042 0.26 Sell 
 10-Jan-20 -25 0.00 4017 0.26 Sell 
 06-Mar-20 3 0.00 4020 0.26 Buy 
 13-Mar-20 -20 0.00 4000 0.26 Sell 
 20-Mar-20 -10 0.00 3990 0.25 Sell 
 31-Mar-20   3990 0.25  

 
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 
S

N 

Shareholding of each Directors 

and each Key Managerial 

Personnel 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of the 

company 

1 Dakshesh  Shah -Director     

 At the beginning of the year 12000 0.77 12000 0.77 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Shareholding during the year  

----- ----- ----- ----- 

 At the end of the year 12000 0.77 12000 0.77 

2 Payalben Mehta     

 At the beginning of the year 6000 0.38 6000 0.38 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Shareholding during the year  

----- ----- ----- ----- 

 At the end of the year 6000 0.38 6000 0.38 

3 Sujay Mehta     
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 At the beginning of the year 9000 0.57 9000 0.57 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Shareholding during the year  

----- ----- ----- ----- 

 At the end of the year 9000 0.57 9000 0.57 

 
F) INDEBTEDNESS – 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for 
payment 

 (Amt in Rs.) 

  

Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 
Deposits 

Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning 

of the financial year 
  

  

    

i) Principal Amount Nil 6,05,68,979 Nil 6,05,68,979 

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 6,05,68,979 Nil 6,05,68,979 

Change in Indebtedness during 

the financial year 

    

* Addition Nil 1,99,49,377 Nil 1,99,49,377 

* Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Net Change Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Indebtedness at the end of the 

financial year 

  

 

 

i) Principal Amount Nil 8,05,18,356 Nil 8,05,18,356 

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 8,05,18,356 Nil 8,05,18,356 

 
XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- 
 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 
The company has not given any remuneration to any director of the company during the year 
under review.  
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B. Remuneration to other directors  
  

Sr. Particulars of 

Remuneration 

Name of Director  

Ms. Payal 

Mehta 

Mr. 

Nilesh 

Patel 

Ms. 

Bhoomi 

Patel 

Total Amount 

(Rs.) 

During the 

year 

1 Independent Directors      

Fee for attending board 

committee meetings 

 - 310000 26000 336000 

Commission  -   - - 

Others, please specify  -   - - 

Total (1)  - 310000 26000 336000 

2 
 

Other  Executive 

Directors 

-   - - 

Fee for attending board 

committee meetings 

 -   -  - 

Commission  -   -  - 

Others (Salary to 

Directors) 

300000   - 300000 

  Total (2) 300000  - 300000 

  Total (B)=(1+2) 300000 310000 26000 636000 

  

Total Managerial 

Remuneration 

300000 310000 26000 636000 

 
 
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD: 
 

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

    CEO CS CFO Total 

1 Gross salary  Karnik 
Shah 

 Arpita 
Shah 

    

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of the 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

10,00,000 112500  - 1112500 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

 -  -  -  - 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

 -  -  -  - 
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2 Stock Option    -    - 

3 Sweat Equity    -    - 

4 Commission    -    - 

  -  as % of profit    -    - 

   others, specify…    -    - 

5 Others, please specify    -    - 

  Total 10,00,000 112500  - 1112500 

 
 
XII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
 
Type Section of 

the 

Companies 

Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of 

Penalty / 

Punishment/ 

Compounding 

fees imposed 

Authority 

[RD / 

NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal made, 

if any (give 

Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty           

Punishment Nil 

Compounding           

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty           

Punishment Nil 

Compounding           

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty           

Punishment Nil 

Compounding           

For On Behalf of Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited 

Date    :   28/11/2020 

Place   :  Ahmedabad Sd/-    Sd/-   Sd/- 

Dakshesh Shah  Payal Mehta  Sujay Mehta 

Managing Director  Director                      Director  

(DIN: 00561666)    (DIN: 02145421)        (DIN: 0214546)



 

 

 

ANNEXURE-D 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

BUSINESS OVERVIEW  
 
Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited is a public limited company with a global perspective. 
Manufacturing, exporting and marketing in both domestic and international markets. Buyers in 
Australia, Uganda, Kenya, United Kingdom, Sri Lanka, Mauratius and the Republic of Yemen 
depend upon Shukra Pharmaceuticals Ltd. for quality qualification. 

 
In the vast Indian Pharmaceutical market comprising over 20,000 manufacturing units, Shukra 
has earned itself a formidable reputation. Expertise in Research and Development, Formulation 
manufacturing, latest quality movements and in-depth insight into the Indian and international 
Pharmaceutical markets, Shukra has made unrivaled progress.  
 
Shukra Pharmaceuticals has assisted in the development and manufacture of a wide variety of 
drugs and dosage forms and potency variations for many prestigious pharmaceutical Companies 
around the world. 
 
Shukra rely on quality, efficiency, expertise in research & development and in-depth insight into 
the Indian & international pharmaceutical market.   
 
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT 
 
The Indian pharmaceutical industry’s success has been built on the foundations of its distinctive 
capabilities in key areas of the value chain, such as manufacturing, product development and 
process innovation. Recently, the industry has been facing headwinds both domestically, and in 
key global markets (like the US) which have subdued its growth to the existing Compound 
Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of seven to eight percent. Nonetheless, many opportunities still 
exist across new geographies and product classes for Indian pharmaceutical players to chart an 
accelerated growth path. 
 
OPPORTUNITIES:  
 
 Supporting state-sponsored health coverage programs and a focus on chronic healthcare could 
enable universal drug access The Ayushman Bharat Yojana (a centrally sponsored National 
Health Protection programme) is estimated to benefit 10 crore vulnerable families (about 50 
crore beneficiaries or about 40 percent of India’s population). It will provide poorer households 
with affordable access to healthcare facilities, while also improving health insurance 
penetration. This is an opportunity for the industry to help India’s underserved masses with 
affordable drugs. Additionally, with the disease burden in India now transitioning towards 
chronic diseases, there is an increased demand for specialised drugs which are currently more 
expensive than acute drugs. The industry is well placed to address this need through affordable, 
high quality drugs for chronic diseases.  Pursuing opportunities in newer product classes such as 
bio-similars, gene therapy and specialty drugs Until now, the Indian pharmaceutical industry's 
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success has largely been due to production of generics drugs. While the industry was one of the 
first to initiate biosimilar development and launch in the Indian market (e.g., the first bio-similar 
to Rituximab, Reditux, was launched by India’s Dr. Reddy’s in 2007), successes in the 
developments at scale of next-generation product classes such as gene therapy and specialty 
drugs have been limited. The enabling environment on supporting development, i.e. Department 
of biotechnology and regulatory could have played a more facilitating role but are possibly 
constrained. Spurring innovation in these product classes can usher-in the next leg of growth for 
Indian pharma industry. For example, the biosimilars market could exceed USD 60 billion by 
2030. If Indian Pharma industry is able to capture even 10 percent of this market, it could grow 
by 13 percent. Pharmaceutical companies however, will have to take a long-term view, about 8 
to 10 years, to capture these opportunities, since investments in these technologies have high 
gestation periods. It may also need conducive investment environment in the domestic market 
to be able to do so. 
 
As the industry aspires to become the world’s largest supplier by volume, the next wave of 
growth could come from increasing exports to large and traditionally underpenetrated markets 
such as Japan, China, Africa, Indonesia and Latin America. For example, the Japanese pharma 
market was worth over USD 85 billion in 2018, with Indian pharmaceutical companies having a 
share of less than one percent28. Penetration in these markets may require a new business 
model (e.g., partnerships with local manufacturers, distributors, etc.) to adapt to local market 
requirements. Government interventions and trade-relations support will help in enabling 
market access for Indian pharmaceutical companies in these markets 
 
CHALLENGES:  
 
India is yet to achieve universal healthcare access to healthcare in India is inadequate in 
comparison to the size of the population. About 29 skilled health workers are available for every 
10,000 people in India compared to about 41 in China, and about 111 in the United States. While 
India meets WHO’s critical threshold of about 23 skilled professionals for every 10,000 people, it 
would need to add 1.5 million healthcare professionals (as compared to China), a 42 percent 
increase to meet the needs of population. This is extremely critical for a 'healthy' India and a 
thriving healthcare ecosystem. The inability to pay for healthcare bills is another challenge that 
Indians face. Indian government’s expenditure on healthcare is low (about 1 percent of GDP) 
compared to 2.5 to 3 percent of GDP of other developing economies such as China, Malaysia and 
Thailand. With less than a third of Indians having health insurance, the rest of the population 
pays medical bills from their own pockets. As a result, they must make tough trade-offs between 
their healthcare needs, and other necessities. Such challenges need innovative digital 
interventions to mitigate accessibility shortcomings at optimal costs.  
 
Lack of a stable pricing and policy environment favourable for long-term investment decisions 
Frequent and unexpected changes to the domestic pricing policy have created an uncertain 
environment for investments and innovation. The government and stakeholders would need to 
constructively engage to develop a framework that ensures availability and accessibility of 
affordable drugs for citizens, while ensuring a workable pricing structure for pharmaceutical 
companies. 
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The financial year 2019-20 marked resurgence in growth post the financial crisis. Higher 
investment spending, especially in the emerging markets, is pushing growth in the global 
economy. As a result, several countries are gradually returning to normal macroeconomic 
policies. However, the economic health in parts of Europe and the fiscal trends in some other 
countries is cause for concern and continue to impact the world economy. 
 
The forecast for the Indian economy is positive with growth expected to touch 7.4 per cent in the 
current fiscal year. Yet, constant inflation in the country is taking its toll and rising global 
commodity prices is only compounding the problem. 
 
By 2020, India is likely to be among the top three pharmaceutical markets by incremental 
growth and 6th largest market globally in absolute size. 
 
A growing trend was that more Indian pharmaceutical companies focused on semi-urban and 
rural markets for incremental growth opportunities. During the year, the industry also 
witnessed Indian Pharma companies selling out to the multinationals. 
 
STRENGTH: 
 
 Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited is managed by promoters who are competent technocrats & 

have practical exposure.  
 Companies have acquired WHO-GMP since 1998 & strictly comply with it. 
 Shukra Pharmaceuticals intend to mark its presence in countries like Uganda, Kenya, Sri 

Lanka, U.K, U.S.A, Canada, Dubai, Denmark, Australia, Thailand, Singapore, Mozambique, Mali, 
Republic of Guinea and aims to go in more number of countries to expand its business.  

 We indirectly intend serve to many other countries For example our U.K based buyers who 
cater to countries like Senegal, Ghana. Denmark based buyers cater to NGO’s tendering. 
Australians serve all Pacific Islands like Papua New Guinea, Solomon, Kiribati, Tonga & 
Thailand. Whereas Singaporeans cater to Ukraine, Poland & Sudan. 

 Highly qualified, experienced & dedicate team of professionals with proficiency in latest 
technology and technical advances. 

 
OVERALL REVIEW OF COMPANY      
 
Product Portfolio 
 
We are providing variety of products to the clientele. Currently the product portfolio includes 
followings: 

         
Antibiotics (Penicillin), Anti Biotics (Cephalosporin), Anti Biotics, Macrolides, Quinolones, Anti 
Bacterial, Anti Fungal, Anti Malarial, Anti Viral, Anti Protozoal, Anti Anthelmintic, Sedative and 
Tranquilliser, Anti Depressant, Anti Manic, Anti Emetic, Anti Ulcer, Beta Blockers, Diuretics, 
Analgesic, Analgesic (NASID), Muscle Relaxants, Anti Tuberculosis, Vitamin Products, Anti 
Allergics, Corticosteroids, Hyper and Hypoglycemic, Others Customer's satisfaction by delivering 
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quality products has been the corner stone of our Company. The Company, therefore, believes in 
manufacturing of all critical and precision components in-house.  
 
Manufacturing Activities 
The formulation facilities are spread over 10 Acres of sprawling green campus. The company's 
manufacturing plant is situated in the district Gandhinagar, Rakanpur. 
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Company has Highly experienced,  
highly qualified, highly dedicated  
professionals continuously updated with  
the latest technical and technological  
advances, manufacturing innovations  
and product standards in the field. 
 
A singular reason why Shukra  
Pharmaceuticals continues to be the choice  
of people who value production efficiency,  
safety, high output, economy, quality,  
speed and of course commitment to schedules. 
 
For Shukra Pharmaceuticals contract manufacturing is a strategic partnership, from 
development to scheduled delivery. The Manufacturing practices are directed to ensure better 
utilization of capacities, investments in the latest. 
 
OPPORTUNITIES, THREAT, RISKS AND CONCERNS 
 
The Indian pharmaceutical industry is growing consistently and is expected to do so also in 
future. Quality of products will improve, as is evident from the recent publication of the new 
Indian Pharmacopeias and the activities of the Drugs Controller of India against “irrational 
combinations” and “counterfeits”. We wish that these initiatives, which will lead to a safer 
healthcare environment for patients, will be followed up in a transparent and rational way. 
 
Over the past decade, pharmaceutical companies have entered a difficult period where 
shareholders, the market and regulators have created significant pressures for change within 
the industry. The core issues for most of drug companies are declining productivity of in-house R 
& D, patent expiration of number of block buster drugs, increasing legal and regulatory concern, 
and pricing issue. As a result larger pharmaceutical companies are shifting to new business 
model with greater outsourcing of discovery services, clinical research and manufacturing. 
 
Today Indian pharmaceutical Industry can look forward to the years to come, with great 
expectations. There are opportunities in expanding the range of generic products as more 
molecule come off patent, outsourcing, and above all, in focusing into drug discovery as more 
profits come from traditional plays. At the same time, the Indian Pharma Industry would have to 
contend with several challenges particularly the 
 
 Effects of new product patent 
 Drug price control 
 Regulatory reforms 
 Infrastructure development 
 Quality management and 
 Conformance to global standards. 
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FUTURE OUTLOOK: 
 
Being satisfied with the infrastructure of the company Mr. Dakshesh Shah, Director is Gearing up 
to obtain ISO 9000 Certificate in view of the liberalization of economic policy of the country. This 
will provide an ample and unique opportunity for the further growth of the company.  
 
Visualising a meteoric all round growth of Pharmaceutical Industry in India and abroad Shukra 
has set up a sophisticated injectable plant being fully committed by continuous improvement 
with its sound R&D base. 
 
Further to attain financial strength through ever growing profitability to attain excellence while 
achieving "Supreme customer satisfaction" to attain the global recognition for the corporation 
and to focus on customer's need and fulfill their expectations.  
 
SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE 
 
The Company is operating only in two sector i.e. pharmaceutical and Laboratory. But during the 
year the laboratory segment has not yet commenced its operation during the year under review 
and therefore the segment reporting and performance standard is not applicable to the 
Company. 
 
 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 
The Company is passing through the restructuring process and trying to come out of all 
difficulties by improving its turnover. 
 

The Company has diversified its business activities and at the verge of achieving better 
financial performance. The Company has successfully implemented various operational 
excellence programs designed with the help of external consultants so as to optimize on 
cost and delivery commitments. The Company’s cash flow position as at the yearend 
continues to remain strong. Increased liquidity has strengthened the Company’s 
confidence for launching new growth initiatives for the existing and emerging 
businesses of construction.  
 
Details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or it. more as compared to the immediately 
previous financial year) in key financial ratios, along with detailed explanations thereof, 
including:  

 

Sr. No. Financial Ratio Year ended 

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

1. Debtors Turnover 1.49 1.06 

2. Inventory Turnover 8.54 20.91 
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3. Interest Coverage Ratio --- --- 

4. Current Ratio 2.07 2.77 

5. Debt Equity Ratio 0.52 0.39 

6. Operating Profit Margin (%) 0.59 12.71 

7. Net Profit Margin (%) 0.30 8.11 

 
 Debtors Turnover ratio increased due to good collection of receivable.   
 Inventory Turnover ratio decreased due to as on date Closing stock Inventory is more than the average increase 

in sales compared to the previous year.   
 Debt Equity Ratio increased mainly due to increase in Debt fund compared to Shareholders Fund. 
 Operating Profit Margin (%) decreased due to decrease in Operating Profit and increase the Total Revenue of the 

Company in Current Financial year as compared to previous financial year. 
 Net Profit Margin (%) decreased due to decrease in Net Profit and increase the Total Revenue of the Company in 

Current financial year as compared to previous financial year. 
 

 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL 
 
The Internal Control systems including the policies, procedures and guidelines of the Company 
are adequate and commensurate to the extent and nature of its operations. The controls are 
reviewed for effectiveness by the internal auditors and the audit committee too. Any deviations 
are brought to the notice of the Audit Committee periodically and corrective steps are 
recommended and implemented. 
 

 
 
 

For On Behalf of Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited  
Date    :   28/11/2020 
Place   :  Ahmedabad 

 
 

 

  

Sd/- Sd/-  
Dakshesh Shah Payal Mehta  

Director Director  
(DIN: 00561666) (DIN: 02145421)  
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ANNEXURE – E 
 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2019-20 

 
Information on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and 
Outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of The 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 
 

a) Conservation of energy 

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of 
energy 

NO 

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing 
alternate sources of energy 

NO 

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation 
equipment’s 

NIL 

(b) Technology absorption 

(i) the efforts made towards technology 
absorption 

NO 

(ii) the benefits derived like product 
improvement, cost reduction, product 
development or import substitution 

NO 

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported 
during the last three years reckoned from the 
beginning of the financial year)- 

NA 

(a) the details of technology imported NO 

(b) the year of import; NA 

(c) whether the technology been fully 
absorbed 

NO 

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where 
absorption has not taken place, and the 
reasons thereof 

NA 

 (iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and 
Development 

NA 

(c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo 
During the year, the total foreign exchange used was Rs. 0 /- and the total foreign exchange 
earned was Rs. 0 /-. 

 



Independent Auditors’ Report 
 
To, 
The Members of 
Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Shukra Pharmaceuticals 
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss, the statement of change in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year 
ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).  
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except 
for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31st, 2020 and its profit 
, change in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). Our responsibilities under those Standards 
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial 
Results section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial results under the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

1. The company had made interest free loans and advances to related parties. In our opinion and 
according to the information and explanations provided to us, the terms and conditions of the 
grant of such loans are prima facie prejudicial to the Company’s interest.  

2. The company had repaid the loans and liabilities to the tune of Rs 1100000/- by sale of 
property. While contrary to this, sales deed for the said property produced before us which 
reflects payment of sales consideration by bank cheque to the company for which no 
accounting is done in the books of accounts. 

3. The company has not complied with the mandatory requirement of section 203 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 regarding appointment of Chief Financial Officer. 

 
4. The company had not paid the dividend distribution tax for the dividend declared during the last 

year and for the payment of dividend, the financial instrument has been issued but the same has 
not been presented to bank for the clearance. 

 
Key Audit Matters 
 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, where of most significance in 



our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current year. These matters, where addressed 
in the contacts of our audit of the stand alone statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on this matters. 
 
Sr No Key Audit Matters Auditor’s response 
1 The company has availed interest free 

loans payable on demand from its 
director compliance with the provisions of 
the Companies Act and also confirmation 
of the said balances outstanding as at 
the year end.  
The above loans were taken to meet the 
business needs of the company. 

The compliance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act were verified by us. The 
company has complied with the relevant 
statutory requirements provided for the 
acceptance of loans from directors. 
 

- The company has not obtained 
confirmation of balances and 
declaration from the said directors. 

 
Responsibility of Management for the standalone Financial Statements 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and 
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the financial statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 



statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.  

 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial 
statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  

 
 
 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually 
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user 
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative 
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to 
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.  
 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.  
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.  
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period 
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law 
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 



such communication. 
 

Other Information 

The Company’s Board of directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information in the intefrated report, Board’s report alongwith its Annexures and 
financial highlights included in the company’s annual report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
 
Our opinion with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears  
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. 
 
We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central Government of 
India in term of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure 
B statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 
 
 
 
As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  
 
b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of 
our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us.  
 
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of change in equity and 
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts and the 
returns received from the branches not visited by us.  
 
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  
 
e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2020, taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2020, from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. However, company failed to pay 
dividend within prescribed time limit under the Company Act, 2013 which will attract provisions of 
company act with respect of disqualification of director. 
 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 



effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting. 
 
g) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to our 
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us :  
 
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
financial statements – Refer Note 26 to the financial statements ; 
 
ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts;  
 
iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund; 
 

     For B.J.Trivedi & Associates 
                      Chartered Accountants  

         Firm Regn No- 111042W  
 
 
Place: Ahmedabad       Bharat Trivedi 
Date:   30.07.2020       Proprietor 

Membership No- 39595 
UDIN: 20039595AAAABV5171
  



The Annexure A referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the 
Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we report 
that: 
 
REPORT ON INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHUKRA 
PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit 
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct 
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that  
 
1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;  
2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations 
of management and directors of the company; and  

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 

     For B.J.Trivedi & Associates 
                      Chartered Accountants  

         Firm Regn No- 111042W  
 
 
 
Place: Ahmedabad       Bharat Trivedi 
Date:   30.07.2020       Proprietor 

Membership No- 39595 
UDIN: 20039595AAAABV5171
  

 
 

 



The Annexure B referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the 
Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 20120, we 
report that: 

i) Fixed Assets [Clause 3(i)]: 
 

a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative 
details and situation of its fixed assets. Necessary records in this regard for the year under 
consideration are under updating. 

 

b) All the assets have not been verified by the management during the year but there is a regular 
program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to size and the 
nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

 

c) In reference to the title deeds of immovable properties, all documents are held in the name of 
the company.  

ii) Inventory [Clause 3(ii)]:  
 

a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion,     
the frequency of verification is reasonable. 

 

b) The procedure of physical verification of inventory followed by the management is reasonable 
and adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business. 

 

c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on 
verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material. 

 

iii) Loan given by Company [Clause 3(iii)]: 
 

a) The Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited liability 
partnerships or other parties to bodies corporate covered in the register maintained under 
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations provided to us, the terms and conditions of the grant of such 
loans are prima facie prejudicial to the Company’s interest. 
 

b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated for 
the loans granted. 

 
C) The Principal and interest are not overdue in respect of loans granted to companies, firms or 

other parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 
which are overdue for more than ninety days. 

 

iv) Loans to Directors and investment by Company [Clause 3(iv)] 
 
In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of the loans and 



investments made and guarantees and security provided by it, as applicable. 
 

v) Deposits [Clause 3(v)] 
 
The company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued 
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provision of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,2015 with regards to 
the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.  

 

vi) Cost Records [Clause 3(vi)] 
 
The provisions of Section 148 (1) are not applicable to the company for the FY 2019-20. In 
this context, the company has maintained cost records in pursuant to Companies (Cost 
records and Audit) Rules, 2014 for internal control purpose.  

 

vii) Statutory Dues [Clause 3(vii)] 
 

a) During the FY 2019-20, the company was not regular in payment of statutory dues.  
 

b) There are disputed statutory dues payable at the end of the year under consideration. 
However, company has preferred appeal before the Income tax Tribunal and disclosed vide 
Note no.   forming part of notes on accounts as a contingent liabilities and no provision is 
made in the accounts. 
 

c) According to the records of the company, the dues outstanding on account of any dispute, are 
as follows: 

Name of the 
statute 

Nature of dues Amount claimed Period to which 
the amount 
relates 

Forum where 
dispute is 
pending 

Income tax Act, 
1961 

Income tax 
Penalty 

1413340/- F.Y 2005-06 Income tax 
Tribunal 

 

viii) Repayment of Loans [Clause 3(viii)] 

During the FY 2019-20, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to 
a financial institution, bank and Government as mentioned under note no: 10. 

ix) Utilization of IPO and further Public Offer [Clause 3(ix)] 

Company has not raised any moneys by way of Initial Public Offer or further public offer 
during the F.Y. 2019-20. 

 

 

x) Reporting of Fraud [Clause 3(x)] 



During the year, there is neither any fraud by the company nor any fraud on the company by 
its officers or employees has been noticed or reported. 

xi) Approval of Managerial Remuneration [Clause 3(ix)] 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the company, the company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration in 
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197, read with 
Schedule V to the Act. 

xii) Nidhi Company [Clause 3(xii)] 

As the company is not a nidhi company, so this clause is not applicable to company. 

xiii) Related Party Transactions [Clause 3(xiii)] 

All the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of 
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details have been disclosed in note no: 24 in 
accordance with accounting standard 18. 

xiv) Private Placement or Preferential Issues [Clause 3(xiv)] 

During the year under consideration, the company has not made any kind of private 
placement or preferential issues of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures. 

xv) Non cash Transactions [Clause 3(xv)] 

During the year under consideration, company has not entered into any noncash transactions 
with directors or persons connected with him for which provisions of Section 192 of 
Companies Act, 2013 will be applied. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3 (xv) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

xvi) Register under RBI Act 1934 [Clause 3(xvi)] 

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. And accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

 

                                         For B.J.Trivedi & Associates 
                      Chartered Accountants  

         Firm Regn No- 111042W  
 
 
 
Place: Ahmedabad       Bharat Trivedi 
Date:   30.07.2020       Proprietor 

Membership No- 3959  
UDIN: 20039595AAAABV51715 
  

 



 

SHUKRA PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 

Balance Sheet as at  31 March, 2020 

Particulars Note No. As at 31 March, 

2020 
As at 31 March, 

2019 

ASSETS 

Non-current assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 

(b) Capital work in progress 

(c) Investment in property 

(d) Goodwill and other intangible assets 

(e) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 

(ii) Loans 

(f) Other non current assets 
 
 

 
Current assets 

(a) Inventories 

(b) Financial Assets 

(i) Trade receivables 

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 

(iii) Loans and advances 

(c) Other current assets 
 

 
TOTAL 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

(a) Equity Share capital 

(b) Other Equity 

 
LIABILITIES 

Non-current liabilities 

(a) Borrowings 

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 

(c) Other long-term liabilities 

(d) Long-term provisions 

 
Current liabilities 

(a) Short-term borrowings 

(b) Trade payables 

(c) Other current liabilities 

(d) Short-term provisions 
 

 
TOTAL 

Please refer accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 

 
 
 

1A 

1A 
 
 

 
2 

 
 
 
 

 
 

3 

 
4 

5 

6 

7 
 
 
 

 
 

 
8 

9 
 
 

 
10 

11 
 
 
 
 
 

12 

 
13 

 
 
 

173791482 

16617094 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

523350 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

 
 
 

156039143 

16617094 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

517106 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
190931926 173173343 

13866257 2706906 

79511554 53462982 
1263927 2485172 

47414459 48910603 
2463957 3164013 

144520154 110729676 

335452080 283903019 

 
 

15656750 

 
 

15656750 
138454602 138098562 
154111352 153755312 

 
80518356 

 
60568979 

30963494 29611143 
NIL NIL 
NIL NIL 

111481850 90180122 

NIL NIL 
64612520 31493424 

NIL NIL 
5246358 8474161 

69858878 39967585 

335452080 283903019 

  
As per our report of even date 

For B J Trivedi & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Firm Registration no- 111042W 

Chartered Accountants 
                                                                                                         Dakshesh Shah             Payal Mehta 
                                                                                                         Director                          Director 
                                                                                                           DIN: 00561666                 DIN: 02145421 
Bharat Trivedi  

Proprietor   

Membership No- 39595 Mehulkumar Patel            Arpita Shah 

                                                                                                         CFO                                  Company Secretary 

 

Place : Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad 

Date : 30/07/2020 Date  : 30/07/2020 



SHUKRA PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2020 

Particulars Note No. For the year ended 

31 March, 2020 
For the year ended 

31 March, 2019 

` ` 
CONTINUING  OPERATIONS 

 
Revenue from operations (gross) 

Less: Excise duty / GST 

Discount on sales 

Revenue from operations (net) 

 
Other income 

Total revenue (1+2) 

 
Expenses 

(a) Cost of materials consumed 

(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 

(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock- 

in-trade 

(d) Employee benefits expense 

(e) Finance costs 

(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense 

(g) Other expenses 

 
Total expenses 

 
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (3 - 4) 

 
Exceptional items - written off receivables and deposits 

- Previous Year expenses 

Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (5 + 6) 

 
Extraordinary items - Profit on sale of asset 

Profit / (Loss) before tax (7 + 8) 

Tax expense: 

(a) Current tax expense for current year 

(b) (Less): MAT credit (where applicable) 

(c) Current tax expense relating to prior years 

(d) Net current tax expense 

(e) Deferred tax 

 

 
Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (9 +10) 

 

 
14 

 
 
 

 
15 

 
 

 
16.a 

 
16.b 

 
17 

18 

1.B 

19 

 

 
137343294 

18883098 

0 

 

 
66096917 

9500593 

0 
118460196 56596324 

97040 382863 
118557236 56979187 

 

 
33281745 

 

 
11561766 

NIL NIL 
-3268716 -1655653 

44003040 19617341 
20579 6216 

14781941 9626854 
29040595 10579015 

117859184 49735539 
 

698052 
 

7243648 

0 0 
19630 0 

678422 7243648 

1029969 0 

1708391 7243648 

 
0 

 
1464054 

0 0 
0 0 
0 1464054 

1352351 1159896 
1352351 2623950 

356040 4619698 



 

 
DISCONTINUING  OPERATIONS 

  

 
0 

 

 
0 Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (before tax) 

Gain / (Loss) on disposal of assets / settlement of liabilities attributable to the 0 0 
discontinuing  operations 
 
Add / (Less): Tax expense of discontinuing operations 

0 0 

(a) on ordinary activities attributable to the discontinuing operations 0 0 
(b) on gain / (loss) on disposal of assets / settlement of liabilities 0 0 

 

 
Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (12.i + 12.ii + 12.iii) 

0 0 

0 0 
TOTAL OPERATIONS 
Profit / (Loss) for the year (11 + 13) 356040 4619698 

  
As per our report of even date 

For B J Trivedi & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Firm Registration no- 111042W 

Chartered Accountants 
                                                                                                         Dakshesh Shah             Payal Mehta 
                                                                                                         Director                          Director 
                                                                                                           DIN: 00561666                 DIN: 02145421 
Bharat Trivedi  

Proprietor   

Membership No- 39595 Mehulkumar Patel            Arpita Shah 

                                                                                                         CFO                                  Company Secretary 

 

Place : Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad 
Date : 30/07/2020                                                                                                                 Date  : 30/07/2020 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2020 

 

 

 

 

Particulars 

 

 
 

AMOUNT 

2019-20 

 

 
 

AMOUNT 

2018-19 
A.CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

NET PROFIT BEFORE INTEREST,TAX AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Adjustments for 
Interest expenses 

Depreciation 
Share/Debentre Issue Expenses written off 

Preliminery Expenses Written off 
Excess provision for Taxation/Dividend written back 

 

 
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 
Adjustments for increase/decrease in : 

Trade Payables 
Short term provisions 

Trade Receivable 
Short term loans and advance 

Other current assets 
Inventories 

 

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 
 

Interest Paid 

Direct Taxes Paid (TDS deducted from various income) 
 

CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES (A) 

 
B.CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Sales of Fixed Assets 

Purchase of Investments/Increase in Investment 
Sales of Investments/Decrease in Investment in AOP 

Change in Loans and Advances 
Interest/Dividend Received 

 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 

  

1708391.00 
 

0 

14781941.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1029969.00 

 

7243648.00 
 

0 

9626854.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

15811910.00 9626854.00 
 

17520301.00 
 

16870502.00 

32942096.00 12149987.00 
-3227803.00 1168432.00 

-26048572.00 -24196558.00 
1523144.00 363429.00 
171190.00 -1042808.00 

-10480485.00 -1258737.00 

12399871.00 4054247.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 -1464054.00 

12399871.00 2590193.00 
0.00 0.00 

12399871.00 2590193.00 
 

 

-32221759.00 

 

 

-24492445.00 
1100000.00 0.00 

-6244.00 -44891.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

-31128003.00 -24537336.00 
 

C.CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital 
Unsecured Loans 

Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings 
Share/Debenture Issue Expenses/Preliminery Expenses 

Increase/(Decrease) in Unsecured Loan 
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 

Dividend Paid 

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACITIVITES ( C) 

 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(A+B+C) 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 1.4.2019 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 1.4.2020 

NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH EQUIVALENTS 

 

 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

19949377.00 
0.00 

0.00 

 

 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

24735000.00 
0.00 

-942206.00 
19949377.00 23792794.00 

  
1221245.00 1845651.00 

 

2485172.00 
 

639521.00 
1263927.00 2485172.00 

-1221245.00 1845651.00 
 

NOTE : FIGURES IN BRAKETS SHOWS OUTFLOW 

As per our report of even date 

For B J Trivedi & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Firm Registration no- 111042W 

Chartered Accountants 
 
 
Bharat Trivedi                                   Dakshesh Shah             Payal Mehta        Mehulkumar Patel           Arpita Shah 

Proprietor                                           Director                          Director                   CFO                           Company Secretary 
Membership No- 39595                    DIN: 00561666                 DIN: 02145421             

 

Place : Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad 
Date : 30/07/2020                                                                                                                 Date  : 30/07/2020 
 



Notes forming part of the financial statements

Sr. No. Tangible assets
Balance 

as at 
1 April, 2019

Additions Disposals Acquisitio
ns 

through 
business  
combinati

ons

Reclassifi
ed as 

held for 
sale

Revaluation 
increase

Effect of 
foreign 

currency 
exchange 
difference

s

Borrowing 
cost 

capitalised

Other 
adjustments

Balance 
as at 

31 March, 
2020

` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` `
(a) Tangible Assets

1 Land 1718325 0 - - - - - - 1718325
2 Building 97719124 2542104 275963 - - - - - - 99985265
3 Plant & Machinery 174752296 29297018 0 - - - - - - 204049314
4 Computer & Equipments 898735 431721 0 - - - - - - 1330456
5 Furniture & Fixtures 3030947 96917 0 - - - - - - 3127864
6 Vehicles 2870728 0 - - - - - - 2870728
7 Electrical Fittings 3110237 236551 0 - - - - - - 3346788
8 Office Equipments 970677 0 0 - - - - - - 970677

1 Building WIP 16617094 0 - - - - - - 0 16617094
 Total 301688163 32604311 275963 0 0 0 0 0 0 334016511
 Previous year 277196167 24491996 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 301688163

Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited

FY 2019-2020

Note 1A Fixed assets

Gross block



Note 1B Fixed assets (contd.)

Sr. No.
Balance 

as at 
1 April, 2019

Depreciatio
n / 

amortisatio
n expense 

for the year 

Eliminate
d on 

disposal 
of assets

Eliminate
d on 

reclassifi
cation as 
held for 

sale

Impairme
nt losses 
recognise

d in 
statement 
of profit 
and loss

Reversal of 
impairment 

losses 
recognised 

in Statement 
of Profit and 

Loss

Other 
adjustme

nts

Balance 
as at 

31 March, 
2020

Balance 
as at 

31 March, 
2020

Balance 
as at 

31 March, 
2019

` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` `
(a) Tangible Assets

1 Land 0 0 - - - - - 0 1718325 1718325
2 Building 36477604 3834930 205932 - - - - 40106602 59878663 61241520
3 Plant & Machinery 85201997 9880481 - - - - - 95082478 108966836 89550299
4 Computer & Equipments 833333 144873 - - - - - 978206 352250 65402
5 Furniture & Fixtures 2956558 79970 - - - - - 3036528 91336 74389
6 Vehicles 900904 231246 - - - - - 1132150 1738578 1969824
7 Electrical Fittings 1797687 610441 - - - - - 2408128 938660 1312550
8 Office Equipments 863843 0 - - - - - 863843 106834 106834

1 Building WIP 0 0 - - - - - 0 16617094 16617094

 Total 129031926 14781941 205932 0 0 0 0 143607935 190408576 172656237

Tangible assets Accumulated depreciation and impairment Net block



Note 2 Non-current investments 

 

Particulars 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31 March, 2019 

Quoted Unquoted Total Quoted Unquoted Total 

` ` ` ` ` ` 
Investments (At cost):  

 
- 

 

 
495270 

 

 
495270 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- (i) Government securities 

(ii) Allahbad Bank Fixed Deposits - 491017 491017 
(iii) HDFC Bank Fixed Deposits - 28080 28080 - 26089 26089 

Total - 523350 523350 - 517106 517106 
 

Note 3 Inventories 

(At lower of cost and net realisable value) 

Particulars As at 31 March, 

2020 
As at 31 March, 

2019 
` ` 

 
(a) Raw materials 
 
 

 
(b) Stock in process 
 
 

 
(c) Finished goods 
 
 

 
(d) Packing Material 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Total 

 
8609596 

 
718961 

8609596 718961 

4860237 1596396 

4860237 1596396 

- - 

- - 

396424 391549 

396424 391549 

13866257 2706906 



Note 4 Trade receivables 

 

 
Particulars 

As at 31 March, 

2020 

As at 31 March, 

2019 

` ` 
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less then 

six months from the date they were due for payment 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 

Doubtful 

Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables 

Other Trade receivables 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 

Doubtful 

 
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables 

 

 
Total 

 
 

 
- 

75126807 

- 

 
 

 
- 

31378762 

- 
75126807 31378762 

0 0 
75126807 31378762 

- - 
4384747 22084220 

- - 
4384747 22084220 

  
4384747 22084220 

79511554 53462982 

Note 5 Cash and cash equivalents   

 

 
Particulars 

As at 31 March, 

2020 
As at 31 March, 

2018 

` ` 
(a) Cash on hand 

(b) Balances with banks 

(i) In current accounts 

Total 

762857 

 
501070 

1354351 

 
1130821 

1263927 2485172 



Note 6 Loans and advances 
 

 
Particulars 

As at 31 March, 

2020 
As at 31 March, 

2018 
` ` 

(a) Security deposits 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 

Doubtful 

 
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits 

 
(b) Loans and advances 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 

Doubtful 

 
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and 

advances 

 
(c) Loans and advances to suppliers 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 

Doubtful 

 
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and 

advances 

 
(d) Balances with government authorities 

Unsecured, considered good 

(i) CENVAT credit receivable 

(ii) Sales tax 

(iii) GST Receivable 

(iv) fund of Income tax for the year 

(Net of TDS receivable) 

 
Total 

 
5837640 

2000000 

- 

 
1078426 

- 

- 
7837640 1078426 

- - 
7837640 1078426 

- - 
26697153 31492683 

- - 
26697153 31492683 

- - 

26697153 31492683 
 

- 

0 

- 

 
- 

0 

- 
0 

- 
0 

- 

0 0 
 

 
479990 

 

 
444409 

182854 182854 
10012016 13507425 
2204806 2204806 

12879666 16339494 
47414459 48910603 

 

Note 7 Other current assets 

 

 

Particulars 

 As at 31 March, 

2020 

As at 31 March, 

2019 

` ` 
Advances for Expenses  799302 7500 
Advances for Capital expenses   962992 
Differed revenue expenses  1662150 2191016 
Accrued Interest  2505 2505 

 Total 2463957 3164013 



SHUKRA PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

Note 8 Equity Share capital 

 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018 
 Number of 

shares 
 

Amount 
Number of 

shares 
 

Amount 
Number of 

shares 
 

Amount 

(a) Authorised 

Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 
 

 
(b) Issued, subscribed & paid share capital 

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- with voting rights 

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- with voting rights 

Capital Reduction 

Share Allotment 
 
 
 
 

Total 

 
12000000 

 
120000000 

 
12000000 

 
120000000 

 
12000000 

 
120000000 

12000000 120000000 12000000 120000000 12000000 120000000 

1565675 15656750 1565675 15656750 1565675 15656750 
- - - - - - 
- - - - - - 
- - - - - - 

1565675 15656750 1565675 15656750 1565675 15656750 

1565675 15656750 1565675 15656750 1565675 15656750 

1565675 15656750 1565675 15656750 1565675 15656750 
 

Note 8 A Share capital (contd.) 

 
Particulars 

Notes: 

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period: 
 
 

Particulars 

Opening 

Balance 
Fresh issue Bonus ESOP Conversio 

n 
Buy back Other 

change 

s (give 

details) 

Closing 

Balance 

Equity shares with voting rights  
 
 

1565675 

 
 
 

- 

 
 
 

- 

 
 
 

- 

 
 
 

- 

 
 
 

- 

 
 
 

- 

 
 
 

1565675 
Year ended 31 March, 2020 

- Number of shares 
- Amount (`) 15656750 - - - - - - 15656750 

Year ended 31 March, 2019         

- Number of shares 1565675 - - - - - - 1565675 
- Amount (`) 15656750 - - - - - - 15656750 

8A. 1) The company has only above mentioned classes of equity shares. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to vote according to the issue guidelines of 

the company in respective classes of equity shares. 

8A. 2) In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all 

preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 



Note 9 Other Equity 

 

 
Particulars 

As at 31 March, 

2020 
As at 31 March, 

2019 

` ` 
(a) General reserve  

1319813 
 

2262019 Opening balance 
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of   
Profit and Loss - - 
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year for: - - 

Interim Dividend 782838 
Dividend Distribution Tax 159368 
Closing balance 1319813 1319813 

(b) Amalgamation reserve 
 

40275616 

 

40275616 Opening balance 
Add/Less:Effect of any adjustments of amalgamation - - 
Add / (Less): Transferred to Statement of Profit and  

- 
 

- Loss on disposal of the net investment in non- 
integral foreign operations 

Closing balance 40275616 40275616 

(c) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss  
91883435 Opening balance 96503133 

Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 

Amounts transferred from: 
356040 4619698 

General reserve 

Previous years excess provision 
 

- 
 

- 
Capital Reduction - - 
Loans & Advances - - 

General reserve - - 
Capital redemption reserve - - 
Amalgamation Reserve - - 

Closing balance 96859173 96503133 

Total 138454602 138098562 
 

9.1) Dividend declared and financial instruments in that reference has been issued but t\not 
presented for payment.



Note 10 Borrowings   
 

Particulars 
As at 31 March, 

2020 
As at 31 March, 

2019 

 ` ` 
(a) Term loans 

From banks 

Secured 

Unsecured 

 
(b) Loans and advances from directors, related 

parties and associate concerns 

Secured 

Unsecured 

 
Total 

 

 
- 

- 

 

 
- 

- 
0 

 
 

 
80518356 

0 
 
 

 
60568979 

80518356 60568979 
80518356 60568979 

10.1) During the previous financial year, company has borrowed additional amount as 

unsecured loans. The outstanding amount of Rs. 60568979/- which was borrowed ealier 

as well as during the year and outstanding as on the date of balance sheet. 

Note 11 Deferred tax (liability) / asset 

 

 

Particulars 

As at 31 March, 

2020 
As at 31 March, 

2019 

` ` 
Deferred tax (liability) / asset 29611143 28451247 
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability   
On difference between book balance and tax 1352351 1159896 
balance of fixed assets 
Others (if any) 
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability 1352351 1159896 

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets 

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets - - 

Net deferred tax (liability) / asset 30963494 29611143 
 

Note 12 Trade payables   

 

 
Particulars 

As at 31 March, 

2020 
As at 31 March, 

2019 

` ` 
Trade payables: 

Acceptances 

Other than Acceptances - Expenses 

- Advances from Debtors 

Other Payables : 

Excise duty on loan license 

Balance with Bank 

 
Total 

 
2279476 

50546046 

8069814 

 
3717184 

0 

 
1287498 

22204034 

793854 

 
3717184 

3490854 

64612520 31493424 
12.1) As the company does not have details of registration status of their suppliers / 

creditors in reference to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006, so 

no details have been provided under clause 22 of said act and accordingly no provision 

has been made for the same. 

12.2) Balance with bank shows excess issuance of financial instruments for liablities 

including payment of dividend. 



Note 13 Short-term provisions 
 

 
Particulars 

As at 31 March, 

2020 
As at 31 March, 

2019 

` ` 
(a) Provision for employee benefits: 

(i) Provision for salary & employee benefits 

 
(b) Provision - Others: 

(i) Income tax Pyable 

(ii) Value Added tax Payable 

(iii) TDS Payable 

(iv) F & Labour welfare fund Payable 

(v) Professional Tax Payable 

(vi) Service tax Payable 

(ix) Dividend & DDT Payable 
 

 
Total 

 
5331893 

 
1027931 

5331893 1027931 

-185885 5028473 
160438 160438 
349502 502928 

-1545599 -108146 
71840 15530 

904801 904801 
159368 942206 
-85535 7446230 

5246358 8474161 



 
 

SHUKRA PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 

 Notes forming part of the financial statements   

Note 14 Revenue from operations 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Particulars 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

Sale of products comprises 

Manufactured goods 
 

63364617 
 

23028546 

Total - Sale of manufactured goods 63364617 23028546 
Traded goods NIL NIL 

Total - Sale of traded goods 0 0 
Total - Sale of products 63364617 23028546 

Sale of services comprises : 

Jobwork Manufacturing 

Testing & Analysis Charges 

 
NIL 

NIL 

 
NIL 

155371 
Total - Sale of services NIL 155371 

Other operating revenues comprise: 
Others (Sales incentive / Commission) 

 
73978677 

 
42913000 

Total - Other operating revenues 73978677 42913000 
14.1) GST on sales has been deducted from revenue from operations in profit and loss and GST on increase / 

decrease in stock amount has not been grossed up in the value of finished goods in note no 16c of the financial 

statements. 

14.2) Other operating revenue comprises of Commission Income, Rate difference Income and Other Income. 
 

Note 15 Other income 
 

 
Particulars 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

Interest income on Deposits NIL 51326 
Other non-operating income comprises: 

Other Misc Income 

Kasar Vatav Income 

Freight Income 

Foreign currency fluctuation gain 

Other Income - Interest Income 

- Excise Refund 

Total - Other non-operating income 

 
NIL 

1254 

NIL 

11058 

84728 

NIL 

 
322921 

8616 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
97040 382863 

Details of Prior period items (net) 

Prior period income - Misc Income 

 
Total - Prior period items 

  

0 0 
Total 97040 382863 

15.1) Other income includes provisions made for interest on income tax and excise duty which are written back 

and also liabilities which are now no more payable as per the best assumption and decision of the management 

of the company. 

 

Particulars 

 For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

Sale of products (Refer Note (i) below)  63364617 23028546 

Sale of services (Refer Note (ii) below)  NIL 155371 

Other operating revenues (Refer Note (iii) below)  73978677 42913000 
 
Less: 

 137343294 66096917 

GST  18883098 9500593 

0 Discount on sales  0 
 Total 118460196 56596324 

 



Note 16.a Cost of materials consumed 
 

 

Particulars 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

Opening stock 

Add: Purchases 

 
Less: Closing stock 

Cost of material consumed 

 
Add: Other cost of purchases / manufacturing 

Total 

718961 

39924279 
1115877 

10422098 
40643240 

8609596 
11537975 

718961 
32033644 10819014 

 
1248101 

 
742752 

33281745 11561766 
 
 

Note 16.b Changes in inventories of FG, WIP and Stock In Trade 
 

 

Particul 

 

ars 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

Inventories at the end of the year:   
NIL 

 
NIL Finished goods (Net of Excise Duty)  

Work-in-progress  4860237 1596396 
Packing Materials  396424 391549 
 

 
Inventories at the beginning of the year: 

 5256661 1987945 
 

 
NIL 

 

 
NIL Finished goods (Net of Excise Duty)  

Work-in-progress  1596396 NIL 
Packing Materials  391549 332292 

  

 
Net (increase) / decrease 

1987945 332292 
 

3268716 
 

1655653 
 

Note 17 Employee benefits expense 
 

 

Particulars 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

Salaries and wages to employees 41033838 17840839 
Contributions to provident and other funds 1455438 158294 
Salaries and wages to workers 721472 790650 
Remmuneration to Directors 623000 524359 
Staff welfare expenses 169292 303199 

Total 44003040 19617341 
17.1) During the year, company had made provision of gratutity liability on the basis of the acturial valuation. 

 
Note 18 Finance costs 

 

 

Particulars 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

(a) Interest expense on: 

(i) Borrowings from Bank and Financial Institute 

(ii) Borrowings from Others 

 
(b) Other borrowing costs - Bank Charges 

 
Total 

 
NIL 

NIL 

 
20579 

 
NIL 

NIL 

 
6216 

20579 6216 



Note 19 Other expenses 
 

 

Particulars 

 For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

 
Power & Fuel Charges 

  
16358526 

 
3386486 

Petrol & Diesel Expenses  NIL NIL 
Advertisement Expenses  18295 118428 
Audit and statutory complience Fees  150000 150000 
Conveyance expenses  NIL 1206 
Office & Factory Expenses  288159 299184 
Festival Expenses  NIL 2908 
Legal & Professinal Charges  732797 367637 
Govt Legal, Membership & Listing Fees  997755 338971 
Service Tax Expenses  NIL NIL 
Rent rates & taxes and interest thereon  1264071 1144277 
Rent Expenses  4635000 2160000 
Postage, Courier, Internet & Telephone expenses  89477 114800 
Stationery & Printing Expenses  194878 182807 
Business Promotion Expenses  NIL NIL 
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses  907454 383757 
Commission / Sales Incentive Expenses  5310 NIL 
Laboratory approval and maintenance expenses  239776 74341 
Insurance Expenses  329841 262031 
Travelling Expenses  1220645 31191 
Transport Expenses  43586 158157 
Sales Promotion Expenses  NIL NIL 
Security Charges  971987 799048 
Development expenses  528866 528866 
Exhibition Expenses  NIL 58500 
Product Permission Charges  NIL 13420 
Misc Expenses  64172 3000 

 Total 29040595 10579015 
 

Note 19.1 Payment to Auditors 

 

Particulars 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

(i) Payments to the auditors comprises (net of service tax input credit, 

where applicable): 

As auditors - statutory audit 

For taxation matters 

For other services 

Total 

 

 
327540 

NIL 

NIL 

 

 
NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
327540 NIL 

 

Note 20 Value of Imports on CIF basis in respect of 

 

Particulars 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

Raw material purchase 

Capital goods purchase 

Total 

NIL 

2548262 
NIL 

NIL 
2548262 NIL 

 

Note 21 Expenditure in Foreign Currency 

 

Particulars 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

Expenditure in foreign currency 

Total 
NIL NIL 
NIL NIL 



Note 22 Earnings in foreign Exchange 

 

Particulars 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

Earnings in foreign currency 

Total 
11374 NIL 
11374 NIL 

 

Note 23 Earnings per Share (EPS) 

 

Particulars 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2020 

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2019 
` ` 

i) Net profit after tax as per Profit and Loss Statement 

attributable to Equity Shareholders 
356040 4619698 

ii) Weighted average number of equity shares used as 

denominator for calculating EPS 
1565675 1565675 

iii) Basic and Diluted Earnings per share 0.23 2.95 
iv) Face value per Equity share 10 10 
23.1) The company reports basic earnings per share in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20 on 

'Earnings Per Share'. Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by the weighted 

average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

 
 

Note 24 Related Party Disclosures 

As per Accounting Standard (AS) 18 on 'Related Party Disclosures', related parties and transactions with related 

parties information has been provided separately as an attechment to notes to account. 
 

Note 25 Segment Reporting 

Business Segments 

The primary reporting of the Company has been performed on the basis of business segment. The company 

operates in a single business segment of Pharmaceuticals. Accordingly no additional disclosures are required as 

per Accoutning Standard on Segment Reporting. 

 
Geographical Segments 

Secondary segmental reporting is performed on the basis of the geographical location of customers. The 

management views the Indian market and export market as distinct geographical segments. Further the 

company has whole business in Indian market only. Accordingly no additional disclosures are required as per 

Accounting Standard on Segment Reporting. 
 

Note 26 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 

27.1) As per the information available with the management and based on that with the best judgement by the 

management, there is no such contingent liabilities including appeal filed by income tax department for which 

provision is required. 

27.2) Assessment proceedings under VAT Act is under process for which management is of the openion that 

there is no requirement to identify or make provision of any future liability if ascertained. 



Note 27 Other notes 

27.1a) Number of employees who were employed throughout the year and were in receipt of remuneration of Rs 

60,00,000/- per annum or more are nil during the current year as well as in previous year. 

 
27.1b) Number of employees who were employed for the year and were in receipt of remuneration of Rs 

5,00,000/- per month or more are nil during the current year as well as in previous year. 

27.2) Balances shown under the head of "Secured loans", "Unseucred Loans", "Sundry Debtors", "Sundry 

Creditors" are subject to confirmation of parties concerned. 

27.3) In the openion of the directors of the company, the value of current assets shown in the Balance sheet are 

approximately of the value stated, if realised in the ordinary course of business. 

27.4) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

 

Note 28 Prior years' comparatives 

28.1) The previous years' figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever 

necessary. Amount and other disclosure for the preceding year are included as an integral part of the current 

year financial statement and are to be read in relation to amount and other disclosures relating to the current 

year. 



Note 24 Related Party Disclosures 

As per As 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below: 

A. (I) Key Management Personnel: 

 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Person (FY 2019-20) Name of the Person (FY 2018-19) 

1 Dakshesh Rameshchandra Shah Dakshesh Rameshchandra Shah 

2 Karnik Jashvantlal Shah Chandresh Darshitbhai Patel 

3 Payalben Sujay Mehta Payalben Sujay Mehta 

4 Sujay Jyotindra Mehta  Sujay Jyotindra Mehta 

5 Arpita Jitendrakumar Shah Arpita Jitendrakumar Shah 

6 Nilesh Patel Nilesh Patel 

7 Bhoomi Patel Bhoomi Patel 

 

 

A. (II) Associates Concerns & Relatives of Key Management Personnel: 

Sr. No. Name of Person / Associate 

(FY 2019-20) 

Name of Person / Associate 

(FY 2018-19) 

1 Navkar Surgical Gujarat Ltd Navkar Surgical Gujarat Ltd 

 

B Transactions with related parties: 

Parties Remuneration Unsecured Loans 

   
Key Management 

Personnel 
  

For the year 623000 22050000 

Previous Year 524359 30695000 

   
Associates Concerns & 

Relatives of Key 

Management Personnel 

  

For the year 0 0 

Previous Year 0 0 

 

C Balances with related parties: 

Parties Loan Advances Unsecured Loans 

   
Key Management 

Personnel 
  

For the year 0 65146497 

Previous Year 0 43096497 

   
Associates Concerns & 

Relatives of Key 

Management Personnel 

  

For the year 6264683 0 

Previous Year 6264683 0 

 



SHUKRA PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
            FY 2019-20 
Corporate Information  

Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited (the “Company”) is a public company domiciled in India 
and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. It has 
been engaged primarily in the business of manufacture and marketing of pharmaceutical 
products. The company has its manufacturing facilities in India and sells both in India 
and across the globe. The Company’s registered office is at 3rd Floor, Dev House, Opp. 
WIAA Office, Judges Bungalows Road, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad, Gujarat - 380003.  
 
The financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020 were approved by the board 
of directors and authorised for issue. 

 
Significant accounting policies: 
 
 

a) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements: 

These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the generally accepted 
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP), including the Accounting standards notified 
under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has prepared 
these financial statements to company in all material respects with the Accounting 
standards, notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read 
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 to reflect the 
financial position and the results of operations of Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited. 

  

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost 
convention. The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees rounded off to the 
nearest rupees. 

b) Use of Estimates: 
 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP required 
judgments, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of 
assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period 
in which the results are known / materialized.  

       c) Fixed assets: 

Property, plant & equipments: 

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade 
discount and rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such 
cost includes purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing 
the assets to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange 
contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the 
assets. In case of land the Company has availed fair value as deemed cost on the date 
of transition to Ind AS. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or 
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future 



economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be 
measured reliably.  

Property, Plant and Equipment which are significant to the total cost of that item of 
Property, Plant and Equipment and having different useful life are accounted separately.  

Other Indirect Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the 
project development stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre - operative 
expenses and disclosed under Capital Work - in - Progress. 

Intangible Assets: 

There is no assets in the books of company which can be accounted as intangible 
assets. 

       d) Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion: 

Property, Plant and Equipment / Intangible Assets are depreciated / amortized over their 
estimated useful lives, after taking into account estimated residual value. Management 
reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually in order to 
determine the amount of depreciation / amortization to be recorded during any reporting 
period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the Company’s historical 
experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological changes. 
The depreciation / amortization for future periods is revised if there are significant 
changes from previous estimates. 

       e) Investments: 

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and quoted / fair value, computed 
category wise. Noncurrent investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the 
value of noncurrent investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary. 

f) Foreign Currency transactions: 
 

• Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate 
prevailing on the date of the transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the 
date of the transaction. 

• Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on 
translation is recognized in the profit and loss statement, except in case of long term 
liabilities, where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets, in which case they are 
adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets. 

 

       g) Current assets: 

 Inventories: 

Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value after 
providing for obsolescence, if any, except in case of by-products which are valued at net 
realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion 
and other costs including manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing them to their 
respective present location and condition. 



Cost of raw materials, process items, stores and spares, packing materials, trading and 
other products are determined on weighted average basis. 

Sundry debtors: 

Sundry debtors are stated at realisable value. Other loans and advances are stated at 
realisable value. 

h) Prior period and non-recurring items 

Prior period and non-recurring and extra ordinary items are disclosed separately if 
material. 

i) Income Taxes: 

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the 
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates. 
Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing difference between taxable income 
and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier year / 
period. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a reasonable 
certainty that sufficient future income will be available except that deferred tax assets, in 
case there are unabsorbed depreciation or losses, are recignised if there is virtual 
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realise the same. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that 
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. 

j) Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets: 

Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of 
part event(s) and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their 
present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the 
obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date 
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 
 
Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is 
remote. 
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

  
k) Revenue Recognition: 

Revenue is recognized only when risks and rewards incidental to ownership are 
transferred to the customer, it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect 
ultimate collection. Revenue from operations includes sale of goods, services, service 
tax, excise duty and sales during trial run period, adjusted for discounts (net), and gain / 
loss on corresponding hedge contracts. 

 
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount 
outstanding and the interest rate applicable. 

 
  Goods and Service Tax: 
 

Goods and service tax is accounted on the basis of both, payments made in respect of 
goods cleared / services provided and provisions made for goods lying in bonded 
warehouses. 



 
 
 l) Employees Benefits: 
 

Company’s contribution to provident fund are charged to profit & loss account. Gratuity 
provision is made on the basis of actuarial valuation and leave encashment expenses 
are accounted for on payment basis. 
 
 

m) Impairment of Asset : 
 

At each balance sheet date the carrying amount of the asset is tested for impairment. If 
there is an indication of impairment, the company estimates the recoverable amount of 
assets. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of cash 
generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying 
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is tested as an impairment 
loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account. If at the balance sheet date there is 
an indication that the previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the 
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. 

 
 n) Borrowing cost: 
 

Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings 
to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs 
that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized 
as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are 
charged to the profit and loss statement in the period in which they are incurred.  

 
o)   Earnings per Share (EPS): 
 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year 
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an 
equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a 
fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, 
bonus elements in right issue to existing shareholders, share split, and reverse share 
split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares 
outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. 
 
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the 
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares 
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. 

 
p)   Segment reporting: 
 

The company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting 
policies adopted for preparing and presenting the consolidated financial statements of 
the company. 
 

q)   Cash and cash equivalents: 
 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at 
bank and in hand and short term investments with an original maturity of three months or 



less. 
 
 r)  Dividend to equity shareholders: 
  

Dividend to equity shareholders is recognised as a liability and deducted from 
shareholders’ equity, in the period in which the dividends are approved by the equity 
shareholders in the general meeting. 

 
           

Signature of notes on financial statement 
 

           As per our report of even date 
           For B. J. Trivedi & Associates 
              Firm Regn No- 111042W                         
                 Chartered Accountants 
        
 
 
 

Dakshesh Shah      Payal Mehta   Mehul Patel   Arpita Shah 
 Managing Director     Director              CFO                 CS                                     Bharat Trivedi 
DIN: 00561666        DIN: 02145421                                                      Proprietor  

                             Membership No-39595 
Date : 30/07/2020       
Place  : Ahmedabad 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SHUKRA PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED  
3rd Floor, Dev House, Opp. WIAA Office, Judges Bungalows Road, Bodakdev, 
Ahmedabad – 380054 
 Phone: 079‐48000430 
CIN  :  L24231GJ1993PLC019079 
Email  :  info@shukrapharmaceuticals.com 
Website:  www.shukrapharmaceuticals.com 

 
 
 

Important Communication to Members 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate 
Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by the Companies and has issued circulars 
stating that service of notice/ documents including Annual Report can be sent by e-mail to its 
members. To support this green initiative of the Government in full measure, members who 
have not registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are requested to register their e-mail 
addresses, in respects of electronics holding with the Depository through their concerned 



SHUKRA PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
CIN: L24231GJ1993PLC019079 

Address: 3rd Floor, Dev House, Opp. WIAA Office, Judges Bungalows Road, Bodakdev, 
Ahmedabad ‐ 380054 

Tel No.: 079‐48000430, Email ID: info@shukrapharmaceuticals.com 

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING– 30TH DECEMBER, 2020 AT 11:00 A.M.  
 
DP Id.    Client Id. / Ben. 

A/c. 
Folio 
No. 

  No. of Shares

 
I certify that I am a registered shareholder/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the 
Company. 
 
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company 
being  held  on  30th  December,  2020  at 11:00 A.M.  at  3rd  Floor,  Dev  House,  Opp. WIAA 
Office, Judges Bungalows Road, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad ‐ 380054. 
 
________________________________________________                        _____________________  
Full Name of the Shareholder / Proxy (In Block Letter)                         Signature 

 
============================================================= 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Form No. SH‐13 

Nomination Form [Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) 

of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014] 

To 
Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited,  
3rd Floor, Dev House, Opp. WIAA Office,  
Judges Bungalows Road, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad ‐ 380054.  
 

I/We  ……………………………………..  the  holder(s)  of  the  securities  particulars  of  which  are 

given hereunder wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons 

in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death. 

(1) Particulars of the securities (in respect of which nomination is being made) 
 

Nature of 
Securities 
 

Folio No. 
 

No. of
Securities 
 

Certificate
No. 
 

Distinctive
No 

     
 

(2) Particulars of nominee/s‐ 
 

(a) Name: 
(b) Date of Birth: 
(c) Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name: 
(d) Occupation: 
(e) Nationality: 
(f) Address: 
(g) E‐mail id: 
(h) Relationship with the security holder: 
 

(3) In case nominee is a minor‐ 
 

(a) Date of birth: 
(b) Date of attaining majority 
(c) Name of guardian: 
(d) Address of guardian: 
 
Name: 
Address: 
Name of the Security Holder (s) 
 

Signature Witness with name and address 
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